

Belle Meade -

Dr. Simon Miller - was person to
sent specimen of young Citrus
mollaces to me

6-15-50

Re Paul Starcher -

Memo on P.S. found in Gold's home.
Must have been on occasion of one
of Al Slack's trips to Charleston.
Slack must have given this to
H who in turn copied it
& gave it to Sam. This probably
when Al was in Rochester.

H does not believe if matter
re S.S. was followed up.

This may have been given to
to H in K'port. Al may have
gotten this sometime between
Cincinnati & K'port.

Sam prob told H to tell Al
to see what else was down there

John Humphreys - also at Carbide &
Carborundum, or DuPont Co. More likely
at DuPont & Slack considered him
much better source than Governor

29-15 Airline Schedule.

While at Brats, ate maybe in
midwest at Kays - H may have
glanced thru it suddenly

29-9

Jack Brum - H knew as
Joe Brodsky - a Philadelphia
H once considered him as a
possibility for a recruiter. H
doesn't know if he ever handles
in anything or living but prob. did.
Used to gather H for contributions to
Commie front, doesn't recall names of fronts
H knew him at Drexel under right
name. Brum studying Chinese engineering.

His submitted about time Fred
was bugging H. Probably typed
by Brum

Name Brum prob. a party name.
As far as H knows Brum never
used. Maybe someone else used
him. May have worked at
Penn Univ Hosp

Brum was in the Service. Is married.
Mother lives in neighborhood of
Uppr Hosp.

Re Dan Kline material -
All took from. Many of the
ideas - Danies, etc., were suggested
by Fred

Kept these papers under to
remember the ideas.

Period it from Navy Ford were
Fred's idea.

Kline was school mate of Fred -
He may have seen Kline's idea or
tried it in his life.

Reports written in summer
of 1938.

Re Herbert Epstein
Not Fred

Mrs. Epstein 2400 block of
S. Phillips St. Was good friend
of Mrs. Gold. Son had daughter
Lattie. Mothers used to try to
make a match between Lattie
& H.

6-15-50

C.B. - Probably mostly true. C.B. may have been connected with Trotter's movement, & wanted to verify a residence. May have been to determine if C.B. home at certain hour.

H. did not have friends who were Trotterites.

W

Eptember - pleasant summer 3d of late spring. Absolutely no rain. Some truck coming Shirley Okes. H was seriously considering marrying S.O. & was trying to dry whale bones of his, & therefore was preparing truck for that immediately. Shirley did go to Allentown with another man & couple. This caused H great jealousy (as it was written Mr.) Mrs. AY was real character who was friend of Mrs. H. H had gone to school with father. Mrs. AY & Mrs. H were always collaborating to get father & H together. Mrs. AY did not approve of H going with S.O. Mrs. AY always thought S.O. too unstable person. H did not openly express these things.

Shultz inserted by H for
Stevs. Purposely planted dis-
Covy picture. Stev didn't press,
but Fred opened up whole
business. Then H wrote the
Johnson for Fred.

Fred then passed it for
others & Captain dressed up &
invented the story about Kline.

6-16-50

Re Fuchs -

I told H in January of 44 that his sister in Boston was considering separating from her husband. She was having great difficulty & she was thinking of coming to N.Y. I was thinking of going with K & if she came to N.Y. I submitted this for H's approval. H said he wanted to take this up with John but never did. Later, told K that he had taken this up with John & it was all right. I knew K & was attached to K & children. Against some getting opinion would not be ideal. As H took it on himself since he had such strong feelings about family relationships.

No recollection of having reported Mills labor disputes to John. Can't very well say more.

Fuchs was not given to giving strict business rules.

H gave open style wallet to F in Cambridge. It's dough and reimbursement. Total to top off about is. \$100.00

Re Greenglass -

When I mentioned about recruit, he mentioned a 450 who had been busted from sergeant & had been sent to the pen at Lavenworth. Then said he would listen to H's advice & not try to recruit anyone. This was during the morning talk (as long 'till afternoon)

646

Re Slack

Saw him Dec 7 '41 maybe
Longchamps 38^o 5^m

Then went to meet him up on
3rd Ave. Jim & Al went out of
H's sight for about 20 minutes &
half hours. H then met Al at
Yankee Rail to eat. Then H took
Al to Grand Central. Al went
to buy tickets & Harry waited up
yacht booth. Al returned & dined
at Ocean Pearl Harbor.

Introduced Al Slack by right now
to either "Sam" or some other name
that had turned up.

Slack had been to Charleston
to see Harry & nylon
the North Billy meet also occurred.

H was not told by either what
was discussed between the two.

Sam later told H that he thought
Al would be more at ease if
H not present.

Re Brothman

Connects money with both
Cherryng & Harffids. \$30.00 would
be too sum. Expenses were for
add'l blue prints which Abe had
to have made.

Once bought Brothman Voigbloder
at Kleise & Goodman in Phila.
Some poss'd that Black got it
by him. Late summer of 43
\$740-5-00 hard to get.

Also one year ^{ago} Kaufl & Esser
pig iron fiddle rule - \$6.00.
Merry Christmas of 45. They
were difficult to obtain in those
times. I would please Abe
because H had not given him for
some time before.

1. - Busy with business
2. - H had told Abe he was
trying to get legal booking for
A.B.D but had not done so.

Abe often suggested that gifts
be given.

Never remembered for the gift
as Son's John didn't know it
was seeking Abe.

Abe might have dropped hint
to H that he needed legal
dough.

March 12
Buna-S³ in bulk. Abe at Hendon's
Bringing equipment while Abe at Gilvin,
all was stuff Abe wrote for me at
Hend.

You interested in my
lube oils & carbon graphite
& Bratton told H. that Gilvin
owned a carbon graphite plant
around Huston. H urged Abe to
get up, but Abe never did.

As far as lube oils went, Sam was
particularly interested in substituted
for petroleum products ordinarily
used as lube oils.

3 dry runs before meeting Brat-
ton's period of month to pay weeks.

New arrangements were necessary
every time.

Two of the 3 occasions, Sam
showed up instead. Drove to
them near Church St - St and
have been uptown Times Sq to
Columbus Circle.

Third time - Wall St area. No
one showed up.

Miscellaneous

On Dec 5th, out for gun fusion
Lenn is "Sabbat's" passenger.
He meets there once with Paul, +
quite a few times with Steve.

Breth - (Cont)

One of the other times - Sam told
H he was not to see Breth, then
later told him he was.

1st meet with Breth - drove to
Bickfords - Abe did most of
talking. His Bickford maybe on
missile field of Gth or 7th between 34°
43°. If not Bickford, another one
area would.

Comments mostly to do with advance
of German Army thru Russia + and
joint in trying to minimize Russian
losses or defeat.

Breth once told H that

1 - Hendrick had made first jeep
2 - Abe had designed a turbine
motor for aircraft while at
Gen. Abe turned this over to
Gallo or Helen.

Making snowball flea press
during Abe + H. Comes re Koopman

This occurred in car on way
to Beech Hill. Date fall 46 or spring of 47.
One meeting

(Mishkin)

Most knew what they were talking
about.

Started with Koop's attitude toward
atomic energy, - loyalty to U.S. + what
Koop & others had accomplished.
Went on from there to Abe's talk with
Koop re Dr. F arrest. Then Abe tried
against the big headlines of these
free Rose profs of what who had

1. - See your little boost on
salary - \$400 up to \$400. - given
card's which entitled them to
furniture on travel all over country
& more welfare at research stations
everywhere.

2. - Who had become the subject
of public indignation.

3. - How these people look
down on Frisch.

4. - Mole statement that he (any)
was through with Koop.

Abe said he had talked with
Koop & said "I was never so disgusted
& made almost sick on my chair
left. The mother of Dr. F came up
(mother was at the luncheon with Koop)

"I laughed in car when Frisch
(name mentioned) this Abe said
"I pronounced Frisch and used to

spell it for Kooy & spelled it Junks

Kooy had said "I never thought
this a man of his culture would do
a thing like this"

V. Tsvianovich business came
abut in following manner

— Early June 46 Broth came
in one morning all excited & wired
to know if HO had any info at all
on usage of synthetic Vetonium we
were leaders of the B complex.
He said he had heard something about
info of them. Abe said OK

& asked him if he knew tremendous
potential destruction by Merck &
Hoffmann-La Roche. Abe didn't
care about that. Day or two later

Abe sent H & myself to visit

Chapin, an American in his 60's

as Chem. Knowledge whatever.

Moshe & H met Chapin at

a club. I don't know nothing more

of this meeting. Chapin was supposed
to tell what was expected. His focus
was for Poland. Chapin just wanted
to know whether the comal
make them. Later Abe told

Chapin was a middleman from

Antwerp. thru Jobs Keukens

& Janus McAllister, some man
an American come to A.B.A. who
had worked for a firm which made

fish oils. This guy had the chem knowledge
needed Abe to build the plant. There
Jules Kosch was this guy or
possibly a man who used to be
chief engineer for ~~Gowen~~, was one
of us but Abe introduced to Delevins.

Abe was in great glee, & told H
they had date next day to go to
Antony, & talk to someone who
was interested in building these
plants. He put up a stiff bill,
H didn't want to go near Antony.

Abe said it was waste of time
going ~~Russia~~ up, - they went ahead
& took stuff anyhow. Abe belittled
H's work. However, next
day they went to Antony.

Spoke three times. Field
no special English, wanted
Br, tyram + Br propionate,
menthol oil, pyridoxine
& ascorbic acid. Extremely
anxious to avoid conflict with
any testing pattern structure.

Abe & H made extensive library
search & drew up route of
synthesis which avoided selling
of later structures. I made estimates
of the equipment needed & the
cost.

In beginning Abe decided they just

he said for report, but on consultation
with Needham, dropped the idea for
fear it would jeopardize whole deal.

Gedon left for Russia in Nov 2
46. His place taken by another man,
who told ABA very bluntly, that they
could not consider the proposal because
ABA had never built plant like
that before.

Gedon was expert in field
of food, traveled all over U.S.
buying can, eggs & other
machinery used in food preparation.

On occasn. of 3rd meet with
Gedon as Amoy, interpreter was
called out of room, & Gedon
said, I will try to continue in
my little English, which he
did very ably.

1-50

Re Stens (n.y.) ^{Spring '43} dictated reports in several
of them touch on her block at least
recent. Block got this stenog thru her
brother or uncle. She was still at
stenog school & working for State
Labor Board.

Would meet her in Newark station or
in Penn Station & then went to
offices of Chemistry. It made it a
pains to get her over as far as
Newark.

Jam didn't know about the stenog
or of the sit, Jam thought it was
Broth who got the stenog.

H. probably first met this girl in
Newark. Paid her \$10.00 per writing
out of H's pocket. May have borrowed
money from Bl part of the time to pay
her.

H doesn't think she was curious
about the material. She had some
sort of fear that it was out to rock
her. This was far from H's mind.
May have intimated to her that
she was married.

Owed her for a week or two when
stopped using her. Maybe Blck
eventually paid her.

Broth knew Stens well as a friend
or Soviet sympathizer.

31

The typed up stuff Bruth dictated.
He never turned his over to Son,
Jannilia's work is

~~The may have lived in Haskett~~

~~Albuquerque -~~
Tel or teleg Block for dough. Maybe
Block send 20 before
May have made tele call from Cheng
& told Bl to send him the dough at
the Hilton.

Used tel service in Palmer
Believes is was in Sept trip.

If had returned to Albuquerque
from Santa Fe before money
arrived -

Sept 19 at Hilton.

Sept 17 at Palmer

Probably owes Block nearly \$70.00

Stech -
H. Peabody Stoch brother lived in
Clay N.Y.

Met Sam everyone in upstate
N.Y. - Treacher in Buffalo.

Two other Russions - early in '41.
One of them near R.R. station in
Rochester. Other in Buffalo, - near
R.R. station on ~~one~~ or street.

These were very fast meetings.

Les C. Penn
In item 29. may have been a
Prototypite whom it was asked to
check on him. Majors by Black

Carl Buckman - (C.B.)
Fred asked H to check up on C.B. -
may have been a Prototypite.

Griff Paen
Griff Penn

Strike at P.S. 1939 - Feb - lasted
about 5 weeks, H refused to work
there during the strike. Afraid of what
Steve might say. H worked
about getting his job back. Rich
got real mad, & said H was
there in chemical fills.

6-18

Black -
He believes answer to Black activities
may lie at Nogos. Ernie Segers

Bl and Hopson - LaFolke were
viles a gangsters. Also said their
commercial interests very productive.

He says if he could meet
Bl and personally appeal to him
believe would not go down value.

Find out people at work near
Black house well - Nogos.

Black in Tractabrites - One guy
who Bl said was Tractabrites
agent in U.S. used many aliases
about Black's org.

Black used to tail this guy from
time goes in a car. Got license number

Black dreams up following story:

I went to Trenton to Bureau of
motor vehicles - said his dog
had been run over by hot & stinging
but Black had license number
Trenton give him name & address
Jersey license & address
Wabotclair or Oranges.

Dog was generous and
with Black.

Pretty sure Black was interested

6-7-9

— going info for biological warfare

Item 29.

(H believes he had letters from schools & doesn't think he turned them over to Fred because Fred might think of some reason to send H to M27.)

Jan 1929 - at Penn Sugar.

Horris Rushman - Chem Engineer, P.D., from M.L.T. Young man 24-25. Rush had fired him because he worked on CO₂ recovery. Horris left Penn Sugar to go into business. Father was patent lawyer with York.

Re schooling - H had decided to continue to work for at least another year. At Cincinnati, they wanted H to take the 1-year coop course. Notice, Dr. J. C. also critical of H's credits, wanted him to start as a Freshman.

H thinks the reason for quarrel with Fred was that father was happy H had just had process at Cincinnati & prepared to see H work a year for following reasons:

1- The Fred came down & to
go to no & - way paid

2- That H could continue to work
for them for a year more - many'd
recruits. — Fred really bitter
when found out H was really
going to school.

④ Amyl Presse - material written
in 1936.

Material friend - Steve

Report or process written for Fred
in summer 3 & during July strike.

Amyl Alcohol - Amyl was made
for poisons to destroy stuff alcohol.

Steve must have asked it about
at one time

Fred gave H list of things he was
interested in: Among them:

- 1 - A firm around Lancaster
that made formulated leather finishes
- 2 - Amyl process
- 3 - Medical info

6-28

Lanolin

Arthur Coltrane - Coltrane & Gold family friends. How was supposed to study medicine but went into his business, i.e. Phila making hard rubber products.

Arthur went to med school, Habermann med school, grad w/ honors, now in practice near C's home.

He nothing further on Lanolin process. This occurred when Arthur was a senior at La Salle. 36-37 period - maybe even 1940.

H probably told to keep his eye out for anything of a medical nature.

When Rus visited H in Oct 49, he wanted to know from H if he knew of any cure for cancer. H said "This would be more simple than anything you ever did." H said he knew of none, and think it is not existed.

6-18-50

- ④ Continuous soap making process
feed to dogs. Advantages were:
1 - Much decreased amount of equipment &
floor space necessary to operate
2 - Savings in power costs due
to fact that superheater was
complete whereas in case
of wind
3 - Efficiency by product of soap making
could be reported instead of was up,
much higher quality (Lyonsdale goods
I better) than older process

This is an experimental plant for
Dopes - (D. & E. Refining Co - Mich.
(Clayton))

Block had been given this information
& had reported it to Soviets. Block gave
H as a question of checking reference.

This sheet is instruction from
Block to Hony.

Joe's handwriting on page 1 was
looking up some of the material for H.

6-18-50

Step 29:

- (6) Work to be done on fuel gas
Next meeting April 30" refers to next meeting between H & Fred (prob 38)

Dates refer to:

1 - Date on which met with Soviets or 2 - " for actual completion of this work.

This plant was never operated.

This is what Fred got H and was interested in their discussion

(b)

Obtain young Ford news-

1 - Figure from either Steve or Fred to get them a list of journals and news papers - pertaining what type of articles are published - who comes positive -

2 - Obtain names of reputable Navy contractors for legal work

The Military Engineers.

Q About 1937. Got the info from Peale
Abercrombie either Star or Fred

They wanted to place orders
& asked me what was happening here.

Brotman - New Yorker Hotel meeting

I spent whole night with Abe in
New York. I rented the room, &
they completed Brotman's report
on Bond-S. Worked till 6 a.m. -

Abe typing on his portable. - I
checked. Abe went into New York
in the morning & returned ^{to hotel room} about 5 o'clock
& our 4 more material completed
Report. Had lunch at Times Inn
Staff over to Sam's late March or
Very early April 1943

May 1943 was none Henry
Greenberg or Frank Kaiser. Much
new & why Gold
Goes up & down.

I was getting carbon copy of
this stuff. Price called
because it was for 13 bushels.

Lincoln Hotel meeting
Jan 1943 to Jan 7 Jan 1943
& doesn't know who's name he
uses - Reuler, Ted, Greenberg
Jan 1943 seems like bed.

Cooperative Hotel -
Sometime in 42 or 43 was working for
Cheney. Abe supposed to work on
something like magnesium powder

A registered as Commader & nothing
was done, I waited all day - Abe
came once & told of his trouble with
bank. Timmies die

5
6-19

Gloss -

Purpose of Cord - Developers -
sample of them for Koloshine.

Gave address - while at Rochester
middle of 41 - at Rochester -

doesn't know who wrote it down
not any questions asked - supposedly
a letter drop.

Can't recall whether Al sent the
samples - maybe did. - May even
have a letter to that address

5032 Bondist Street

58-59 - Gathered this material for Dr. Reich
for CO_2 recovery at Penn Sugar

63 - 4716 "D" St. - Clarence ("Mike")
Hunt. Worked for Penn Alcohol Co.
Philadelphia address

Bill Angus - VIP at Penn Sugar -
traffic engg. always pointed up
to Mike as a success.

Phone was in Angus' name

Mich 3-0761 used to be Clarence
Hunt (Angus) phone number

69.

1 - Pope employee
Ziegler Duff Co. -

2 - Bring card out.

3 - Used to buy a lot at Wanamaker

4 - Mr. Prever. Shoen (sy) Silber-
stein worked in lab, cut hand
badly. H took him to Prever-
Prever's office near Elmhurst
Buy land Lat of ABP.

Hann - float at end

5 - Supplier of ABD Labs
(2-5800)

6 - Republic Filters. Had to do with
an idea Tom Block had for
pumping (removing bacteria from)
Various toilets. This firm
mfg equipment for this. In
case Tom & Harry ever went
into business. Maybe got the
Card as one of the Chem shows.
H. proposed the idea to Brothers
but nothing ever come of it.

7 - Derrick. H brought overhauls
& laboratory tubing from them.
Tubing for Penn Roger.

8 - Did business at Brothers.
A Mr. Geyer, old Bill Geyer
may know a lot about
Block. Block was a customer
of Geyer.

Rabbs is salesman for Geyer

9 - Bring card out.

10 - Observers

11 - Lessore - Howard Hallibee
no signifgance

12 - May try phone number of a
South Philly school classmate

61 - Address where H's wife
used to live. S. Omensha

65 - Montauk wax sample. While
H at P.S.H. H & Block interested
in it. Wanted to interest
Eddie Quick in it on my
gold leaf.
Byron & maybe Phils represent

68 - May have picked up at Chem
Show Grand Central Palace
N.Y. Exposition of Chemical
Industries.

53 - Joe Huber - Penn Sugar
Maurice Henshaw - Peck Seag
Joe Bowen - Penn Sugar - Mack
Donald J. Baird - P.S.
John C. Adams, Jr. - Penn Sugar
Art Simmons - P.S.
Walter Kreile - P.S.
John H. Bittman - P.S.
Lyle E. Fox - P.S.
John Fleming - P.S.
Walter Karche - P.S.
Chas Zolens - P.S.

Sedwig Dokkelyez - P.S.
Jps. Galli - P.S.
Peg Lookabough - P.S
Richard Barnes - P.S
Cecil Teldart - P.S

66 - Index kept by H & Doc
at Penn Suger

27 - 2127 Lournd St. Block used
to live there. Sarah Hershey
a relative Jack says
H doesn't know Dora Hershey

16. - Chem associate - man who
interv H for job at Navy Yard
in 1946

17 - Felt-Schurman - Penn Suger
& Bottman Supplier

10 - Tried to get his wife a job
there. Doc gave H Beckman's
name

11 - Krause - Intern in Phar
General Hosp. Knew him thru
Geo Clough - Lancashire Eng.
for Cancer Research, Fox Chase
Took a picture of H in the
lab

9 - Dr. Meyers - called H some
months ago when Meyers is

Phila. Operat Myers Clinic Hosp.
Bridgewater, W. Va., wanted to know
a chemist for hospital.

One of Myers relatives was an
intern at PGH gave Myers
H name & phone number

8- Q.M. Depot, Phila. Joe gave H
the names re a Civil Service job.
H never applied

64- Mario Rabocchi - Dr. - worked
with H at PGH. No connection

29-8

Jr Aylward - Classmate at Xavier

Bill Connelly - Classmate

Oakes De Courcy, Jr - Classmate
& tutor this year

Dan Gussek - Old school chum
in Phila
(Called Danny the Goose)

John Koen - used to work in
Penn Sugar - now drives a
truck

Vera Kane - used to be friend of
Bock & Heller. She is a
lawyer

Ed (Izzy) Lieberman
2530 S. Marshall St. - School chmn

Al Splan - School chmn

Ganning Sill - friend of Sara Open -
toofe has out once with
Gair

Mr. C. F. Wheeler - (Ph.D) Prof of English
at Xavier

Vera Kane - Tom & H discussed
blue printing with her before Paul
Smith came along. Vera may have
known someone at Anthony. She
comes from around Utica, N.Y.
& last spoke with her about 36 -
hasn't seen her since.

✓ Block was fond of her - so was Fred
Heller. She didn't care for Heller.

Vlorried Kane - may have dropped all
connections with any socialist movement.
Her apt where family disputes

✓ I saw her in Sept 1933 in Greenwich
Village just as time H left Holbrook.
Saw her again in 1934, & once or
twice in 35. Vera was evidently
an Anti-Fascist - maybe not Commun

Garrison - Green Village
8th - 9th

Vera knew in 1935 that Block was turning over info to Soviets. Question of H turning over came up. At Vera's suggestion in visit with Block they this matter was discussed.

Maybe then did Block meet some of his contacts.

Business like discussion concerned how H could get blue printing done (Penn Sigma) without anyone finding out - Hudson Blue Printing Co. located downtown. H was eager at that time for 2 reasons:

1 - Helped for Block

2 - Desire to help S.O.

Craig Ferguson knew the firm Block. He still thinks Ernie O.K.

(H says his reluctance to tell about Vera was fear she might lose her job)

H tried to get in touch with her before he went to Cissin.

The task force & H topic "Working for Lefty"

No one knew how long and who Tom knew her a year before H. Maybe thru Ernie Ferguson or Fred Heller prob due to some interest in Liberal Movement.

H has asked Tom many times
as to whether he has seen Mrs.
Tom very crosswise.

She is prob around Tom's age.

She may have lived in Chelsea
for Carters Hotel on 23rd. Sixtime
was not made in her apartment.

She did not know they were
making it. Tom once told

H, after H started to sell P.S.,
not to talk to Vera about it. —
Don't let on you're seeing anyone.

~~found & buried~~

6-20-50

Dorothy Greene - rented apt from her
on 44th St. Woodlawn L. A. Met them
there Phil Levine. The women used
to L.A. Phil had a regular apartment -
Greene introduced H to the super.

(33) Four checks from Prothman
repaying Edw J. Kelly - does brother
in law. Ellsworth for M. Kenna
and _____ legal estate firm Phil's
1532 Belmont Avenue. Ed finally
repaid by H in cash.
First City Bank, L & C City Branch
borrowed the money from Kelly for
Prothman. Two such loans.

(34) Letter from Abe & Morris. Stamp
removed by Vogs for his son

Dr. Pone (Pomeranee) was a
Pole or German, living in England,
a British citizen. Pone was a
promoter. One of people for whom a
demonstration was put on in
Eckhardt Lab.

Mom & Pop - Mr & Mrs. Spackman
Mert & Harry Cohen - Shared apt w/ H. Kelly

(35) Letter from Abe -

Although synthetic had been
developed at Lab - raw material for
Lurex & Lorange turned down the
attempt. Abe told them he had
another vision of cyanide process

and wanted him to work it out.
Brothman wanted a new process
quick.

36) Letter from Elih Levine, Phil's
wife. New job for Phil.

Harris Prod. visited them to
Woodside.

37) Newhouse Hotel, Salt Lake City
Doesn't know where envelope
came from. Blank statement of
money due H & Phil from Abe.
Can't recall where or who typed. Might
have come from Golds Quackin office.

39) Letter from Butch - Mar 31, 1948
H borrowed money (\$27.00) from
Butch, to pay rent

41) Letter from Oscar Vago
Oscar enquired about publishing
to Chem Journals - wanted to send
some to relative in Hungary.
Bernard Pinto - once was owned by
by Brothman.

Edw Naragon - was going to try C&BH
Michael Staelor - Operated Stanton Lab
in Phila, Abe built
a plant for him.

Jimmie Joffe - Chem engineer with works
for L D E

Short Poase Engng
7. New Jersey

Abe in Phila on Stanton deal from Aug or Sept 9 48 to Feb or Mar 9 49. Staying at Ben Franklin with Maxie & Bill Rowhall Victor, Oscar's Brother-in-Law. (Victor brother) By Lesser - friend of Oscar's, wanted to stay at H's for Wallace convention

(42) Letter from Phil Levine as Stern - Conn Phil taught Chem there soon after he left Abe's Univ. of Connecticut At concealed income for tax purpose.

(43) Letter from Phil Levine - Hoffmann - Lawyer Hartford - Phil tried to get a job there

(44) Letter from Phil - re money owed by Bratkowski - Roman Hess - P tried to get a job there.

(45) Letter from Dougherty Nov 5, 1945 Clair Bleylemon Tech at Peabody
Brothman must have wanted info
P knew about it & thought maybe
some money, legal.
George Carl Vogelsoord works for
Bader Co, Phila. used to write
P thought they could interest Abe
in thermal diffusion

(7)

Letter from Doc May 24, 1946

Alvin Cranishaw - Doc's boss

Block's evasiveness regard to Rothman
Jew was being about having him
around - might get wise.

Reginald Peebles - P.S. employee, West
P.S. New York Office

Clarence (Uncle) Hunt, Doc
borrowed a car from him, to get on
front that Doc had a car in order
to get job. Hunt used to work for P.S.

Bat's Pat Careys Saloon, Grand
Ave, just east of Frankford.
Hang out for Penn Sugar gang

Fires Helming (Cockey) P.S. employee

Canarius - helped Mc Gobin with
come in distillery provincial St
Joseph's College. H & Doc wanted to get over to Samm-

- 1 - Same Difficult
- 2 - Removing fortress from
small slay

"Swabian Tom" lone flock.

I had told Doc that flock just didn't
want to get into things. & trying to
cover up for Block.

Re Black

Visited by Rabenowetz, Red Cross rep
of USSR.

Tom had told me that one of the
"fathers" was up to see him.

Re Brothman

Sidney Kirkpatrick - editor of Chem &
Metallurgical Engineering. Now called
Alcan Research. Brothman published
most of his stuff in Chem Met. This
outfit (Kirk) once mentioned that
Neyrich might pull down into G.B.A.
Broth told this story to H. Reich
was running own plant at that time.

Broth also mentions a Mr. Truebeck
at US ^{Indians} Govt who formerly was partner
owner of French American Chem
Works back in 1929 later super
of plant. He sold it later bought his
bus entirely.

Most of info here got from Paul &
Steve was from French American.
H. never big plant. His come about
these efforts of a man called Charles
O. Brinker, who writes a column
in Industrial & Engineering Chemistry.

Abe knew Brown. Brown talked to
Truebeck.

NY tel - June 19, - 8:06 pm

Used to ask H to use his influence
with Soviets to get legis. jobs for abe.

(Abe's material in send)

Abe told H that he used to do
seasonal type up stuff for Naomie

Abe said he had given John
a lot of info about this super
turbo engine at Franklin, (Bpr or
afterburner?)

Abe told H shortly after meet,
that lot of work had been done
with John. Hadn't gone too well
first. Helen said jobs would be
better with Harry, a chemist &

Abe knew H was Soviet agent,
& knew he succeeded Helen

1963 or 4 meets they had

Hotel N.Y. Meeting - March-June 42

Abe told about troubles at Columbia.
Concerned people who should be
paid back - rats, people who had
fired against S.C. Both said former
had turned over a list of VCD to
Dear in return for being absolved

In Med School, both men on
list. Abe said he threw big
rat down the stairs. H then
told him Abe was aeronautics
professor at Wright Field (did
they have name Smiley)
H said this man had swindled
money from SV to put him over
to D.F. H later got in touch with
him & he denied all knowledge of
threatened to turn him in. Smiley
wouldn't give info to us.

Very lonely in a garrison. Abe
told H that he was as glad
to see him since he could again
begin freely info to SV.
Abe was the only true fight
against fascism.

H still offered to get H info on
powder plants designed for Atlas
Boulder Project. This occurred abt
third week in Dec 1941. H waited
for him at Bushfield, near Lexington St
or 51st St across from Lanes Theatre.
May 22, 1942 - Verk day

H was to give info to Smiley for
subway station platform at West
42nd Washington Sq. Abe didn't
show up. H took cab & got
there late. H saw Smiley who
had just gotten on bus. H hopped
on next bus & rode to 14th St.
Smiley was waiting for H on platform.

Sam left briefly at 14th St. to see someone
who was suppose to pick up prints & have
them returned.

H was excited but Sam took him
to Ferris wheel for drink & sandwich
right after this Abe started going
between 1-3 miles/h.

On New Years day 1947, H waited
around Dey Street of 1-2 hours to
have congested story from Broth or Fins.
When Abe did show up they drove up
town & Abe dropped H off near
Elmwood Station. H later found out
from Abe that GIs had just begun
to work on gun - S.

Powder plant was volunteered by
Broth as a result of Sam's request
with letter fragments of many forms
Abe had tried to submit a Powder
Plant may have been in Chattanooga.

H told Abe about incident where
H had large roll of prints copied
in matter of couple of hours. These
prints seemed to have been alcoholized.

Abe used to take legal work home
from Hendrik to have Naomi help
on it - typing, shorthand, etc.

H told Abe he was being pressed
for info from S.D. to get info, and
Abe should collaborate on project.
There were four types of equipment
1 - Flying flight for reaction vessel

- 2 - Stuffing box design for restoration
3 - Cogwheel design for gear - viral

If you ask about glowing verbal report on work Buna-S rigors was received by "rest." "S.V." or "other side". This was month or six weeks later.

When I was going for Army Physical told Abe he was going to College & would be contacted by someone else.

Told Abe Buna-S poly and received by Engueles on other side, or S.V., & found he immediately got to use same process to complete.

Meeting in Lincoln of following persons:

1 - Guy got Abe to do further work on synthesis rubber, poly ester, took Abe to work for big bubble es, or go to work for some big firm.

2 - Burrell my his egg & deer to do work for S.V. by having him meet a recently arrived "Simple Official".

3 - To work firms for the work he had done on the Buna-S & the mixing equipment.

(Broth was told that Sam meant no material or knew of it.)

Sam made a slip & called "H"

"Harry" instead of Frank. Win favored his
plan

Later when H went to work for Aboz.
Abo said he had suspicion that Frank
wasn't the only man that H used, & Abo
pointed out similar in Lincoln.

When H met Miller at Belle Meade,
H said some Harry Jacob, brother
was present

On night H told Abo he was going to
work for him. H said he had to
clean up one thing, smaller of his
name which his teacher was
H L or F K. Occurred on 3rd or
33rd St. early May 46. Abo said
he thought it was F K. H lies
from he goes to now

While Abo at Chemung - late 43
or early 44 Abo asked H if he
knew anyone at Autorg who could
get him work. H said I know they
would make inquiries. Abo
told was to get an organization
around him in order ABA would
become. Hoped it would be some
psychiatrist & good engineer. Small
org. devoted to work of developing
plants & process for S.V. with very
little profit for Abo. This was to
be process design work

After Abe left A.P.A. it became
H started to work for Abe - Aug 44
+ Oct 45. Abe approach H once
or twice on getting Abe an exec

- Abe once asked H "How is John"
H said "Fine" his sister Helen who
(1) John was
Abe said he was able to get along
better with John than with Helen

6-21-50

Abe Frank

Some weeks after meet in Lincoln, H met Art Weber for first time. Abe introduced H as Frank. Artie said "I like the hand that shook the hand of..." Believes Abe had told Art that Abe had met Seminole. Artie knew relationship between Harry & Abe.

H later asked Abe if he had told Weber about Seminole. Abe said no. Weber never knew H's real name.

29-19 Painted - appeared in Chem & Met May 1945. Prob. given to H before he went to work with Abe. Not part of survey material which was given to Sam.

29-15 Survey data - Part of material Abe wrote on survey. 3d & submitted because:

- most likely → 1 - Later submitted other material on survey, late 1942.
or 2 - This is material Abe got subsequent to late 1942 & not submitted because Sam already had it
or 3 - May have gotten it while at Abe's

line of Abe's handwriting
This material.

29-7 Blue prints with cover
letter from Graver Tank.

All material was for Project Chem.
Co.

Given to H by Abe before he
started to work for Abe, sometime
in 1944 for submission to S.C.I.
& H never did anything above it
because

1 - John not interested
or 2 - of no use as it stood
without description of process as
it was designed for.

Aerial blue prints - refer to
field filling device for aerial
bombs

Given to H by Abe to submit
to S.C.I. - H never turned one over
above reasons

29-5 Letter from Abe to H. Aug 8,
1945. Harry had given Abe name
& address on a letter drop
Follow sheet attached refer to patent
Some 7 or 8 have been filed in back

29-7 Aerial memo -
Most is same - different drafts -
Yellow sheets all Abe's drawing
& printing.

This is material used or all
of which was signed up by James
All pertains to device

dispensers. Contains 3 drawings original by Abe. Submitted to H will be
It would be turned over to S U
written material is essentially for
Ales Words. It will be said
that on page 1 of a introductory
letter "Dishard - Gen method of
Aerial Dispensing" there is
ref to the work of the Dept of Agriculture.
None of this turned over. Probably
reached Ales May 43.
Not turned over because it was
Ales own work.

29-9 - Letterhead Terry & Leibert
Was made up by Doc & H when they
combined going into business. Wrote
several letters and replies.
Started to do the work in Dec of 1940.
Started writing letters late 42 or early
43.

Rehabson Ments - N.E. Philadelphia
Campbell Soups

Drawing on book. Idea Tom Block
had for simplifying vitamin assay

29-16 - Kelgit know what the letter
is. H. Davis Feb 7 Tech Eng,
Chem & Tech in 36-37. Never
attended meetings

29-21 Pullman slab
Probably used on quick trip to try to
meet San.

29-13 - Check to Doc - low
Check to Krause - due -

29-1 Ab started to clean out all
seditions literature after Shamus
End 29 & O'Brien came around

46 Elmer Smith - used to work
C.S. as still oper. Jewel Navy
in his service. When H told Elmer
H could not get in Army, Elmer told
H to see Bartlett, friend of Elmer.
Bartlett would pass H. Bartlett was
in recruiting service. Bartlett not
there.

65 -

* 56 Belonged to mother -

* 52 Notes made at one of their
egg industries, Grand Central Palace, N.Y.
Notes made while H at Penn sugar.

* 32. Refers to bank checks of Broth -
Ed & Ed Kelly.

* 22. Part of letter to Dr. Reich.
Given to Reich & try in
connection with salt recovery.

6-21-37

47. - Letter from Leon Coltrane, Paris

30 & 31. - Desires relatives, one wants
the Golds

7. - May be from Phil or Edith Levine

File box with Brathman material
much of this material pertains to
Vanillin project worked on at Abes

Vanishing cream work done for
Julian Saul Brodie

Phil Levine's work - attempt to
split dimethyl-lysine - diol by
electrolysis.

Rough draft of letter to Abe in
Switzerland

Charges - re Abe's trip.

8 pages in his handwriting. Concerns
what he told Abe on latter's return
from Switz.

Notes referring to meeting of Amer
Gem Society, Nov. 47. Brown
Levin Roger Leval & N

Re Black & Heller

Heller may have suggested at time
of out of work, that he goes to S U +
work.

Al may have sent a letter to Harry
at Kinsel St from Knoxville
~~June 11 - Martin~~

Had Dad Ridge return address
franked in Knoxville or Kinsel

Didn't tell John about this letter, because
he was not supposed to be revealed
his whereabouts.

6-24-50

Black can verify Koopman story. H told Tom this story on the day he told Tom that it had been courier for Fischer, suddenly happened in August of 46. He left to Beekskill early Spring of 1947.

H & Tom discussed Abes story & decided it was false.

Deposit slips - maybe mother's handwriting. Get sample of Mrs. G's handwriting from Joe.

1 B 12 (4) Folder 17
of vegetation.
Recovery from residue material
of many see.
Work done for Dr. Reich at Penn
Sugar

Reports handed in for conferences
at Penn Sugar.

Some material is Dougherty's - some
things.

1 B 12 (1) Folder 10.

Appeal for Sun Oil Co made
off for H. He sees John Gaberfelter
in Aug. 1948. Interview was brief,
B & H came three shortly thereafter.

H answering pages - literature searches
for Eddie Quick. Refers to termite

Some pages refer to work at D Bl

6-24

13) Folder 9

Notes made during course by
Dr. Carl Schmid, Prog. Pharmacy,
at U of P Med School.

Continuation course given in fall
1948 by Phila Sect of Amer Chem
Society of Phila.

12 (1) Folder 8.

Letter from Brodie to Abe.
also - Contains material for P-34

Also - Notes on course in Pharmacology.

12 (1) Folder 7

Notes made in early July 1940,
after return from Xavier, & just before
return to O B co. Recovery of
Chem ^(salted) from molasses beer.

(Browning) refers to notes on
Rdb. Browning while at Xavier -
Summer of 39.

Folder 6 - Notes on course in
pharmacology.

Folder 5 - Notes on pharmacology

Folder 4 - Letter to Dr. Lawrence
Athen (rough draft) Penn drug
work.

etc - ex-ham molasses - Dr. Pen
air rifle.

Tom Block

1 - Before I joined you for Army H gave Tom Block, some & address of Abe with understanding, Tom would continue when H left him getting info for SV. Several times going to Texe early April 1945. H also told you about difficulties re handling Abe. His meeting was contrary to any others. + hard, but had Block say would be the one to replace H with Abe.

2 - I can verify that H was interested in thermal diffusion prior to 44

3 - H couldn't tell about Vitrine Assay Lab as first, because it would never do & Joe knew about Vitrine.

Folder 4 (Cont) Thermal diff is
in a file with material dated
8-11-41 (2 pages). Notes made
during strike of 41. PS employees
were working at Franklin Institute
at that time.

Folder 3

(3 page) - Houdry Process. Work done
for Sonoco

M.H. - Marcus Hook

S.V. - Sonoco Vacuum

S.O. - Standard Oil

M.A.C. - Magnesium Petroleum

Following is work for Fleisch.

days never traveled over. It was a
library search.

Folder 2

Yellow Sheet These notes were made on
a Sunday while I was at home
9-16-47. Pertains to Brothman's work
for Stanton.

white sheets - Eddie Quick process
& alternate method, Search done
for Quick

Folder 1

Aluminum deposition on paper
Library search of Chem Abstracts
for Quick.

6-24

Folder 11

Material received from
Lockeview by Black & Decker
7-2-71. Refers to nylon. Obtained
in 1943.

This is good material. H. doesn't
know why it is white turned over.
Appears to be a plant operating report
as though York left it today.
Black may be able to further identify this.

1 B (12) 3

1 - Penn Sugar

2 - Brath - relates to magnesium
powder

3 - Testing notes

4 - letters from Terry Leibert
re Vitamin assays.

5 - 12-1-42 letter to Abt re
needed recovery.

Materd from Brath on missing equip

"A Vitamin Assay Lab" - brochure
reported for Com Exchange Bank for
loan of \$400.00. Did not get the loan.
(page 7) - Dr Frances Edel

This was prepared pre Jan 1972.

Dr Edel worked at Nopco. Introduced
to Doct H by Tom Block.
Knows of no connection with dep.

1B(12)3 (cont)

Eleven pages on measuring equipment
in H's handwriting, but often by Brux
in about July 1942. Work probably
done on a Sunday morning at
Chemistry Offices.

one page - At Brux's handwriting, refers to
magnesium powder. H got it sometime
in 1943

one page - ("Notes on computations") in
H's handwriting, refers to magnesium
powder point

Tables on measurements and sheets
refer to Brune's Circled numbers.
Refer to Corresponding numbers
in Brune's report, either prelim
copy or one handed to Sae.

Given to H by Atk for transmission
to Soviets. Brune, about Feb 1942

1 white sheet with typewriting. Table
on measuring equipment, typed at
Chemistry. This is a fragment.
More complete report later on
Period: Late summer & early fall
1942.

1B-12-4 (Folder 3)

A sample of prepared data
sheet for Berlin Alcohol Co.
In H's handwriting.

1 B 12 (4) Folder 47

Sheet dated 1-30-43

Library work on vitamins for Penn
Sugar

1 B 12 (4) Folder 7

A SME Specification. Given to H
by Abe for Sun. on sugar data.
Period late 42

Folders 9 -

Penn Sugar material. Lab notes.

1 B 12 (4) Folder 10

Concerns Vitamin assays for
Penn Sugr. One letter in H's
handwriting

1 B 12 (4) Folder 127 - Entitled
"My Ideas"

Work program for Doc Reich.

One sheet - Entl Person Affairs

1 B 12 (4) Folder 14

1st 4 white sheets clipped together;
work for Dr. Reich. Vitamin
assays for Penn Sugr

Folder 15.

Vitamin assays for Penn Sugr

Folder 16

Refers to magnesium powder.
H's notes. Abe verbally gave

material to H. & H. made these notes.
Period: Spring 1943. This was
followed by more complete info -
hence this was turned over to Gars.

6-25-50

1 B-13 (3) Ex 16 - Legit work at Brothman's
lesson for photostat, U.S. Patent
Office, which supplies while copies for
\$10.00 - bus from 6 months to a year
behind. Hence photostat of patent in
library. Methyl methacrylate

Ex 17 Legit work at Brothman
depolymerization.

Ex 12D Dimethyl Hexyl dist.
list from Scientific glass apparatus.

Brochure from Hindle on survey
equipment.

Possibilities-

most likely 1. - Mische material in Abe's
files that got into H's slipp
while H went Abe
2 - Given to H by Abe for
submission to SO in fall of 42

Consist mainly of legit work for Abe &
Eddie Quick

Ex 12H Arnold L. Workman, Atty. letter
near patent infringement by Abe or Misch
Amer. Cyn. Corp. - copy of action
demonstration.

Paper 12-12-46

Refers to a seminar held in Abe's
office to acquaint members of G.B.A.

ivols were not formally with Chem & Engg.,
with general theory on tone fields. These
seminars never got beyond chemistry

Ex 131 135

white sheets - In in moulding powder. Tgs
not as abs.

yellow sheets - mfg of pyridine Vicenzo
work as abs. for disinfectants

Last sheet - Sol Fenkell's writing

Ex 128.

Distillation - Bill Powell
(stamped) NOV 29 1946 - by Silberstein

material contains writing of Powell
Silberstein, Gold, Pratherman

All lab work done in Gold's
lab, consists of experiments, calculations, etc.

Ex 129

1st sheet - scheme for writing a patent
All books like work done at Hahn's place
ozone processes

Last sheet refers to Stanton work

Ex 130.

M M synthesis
Also sheet with material it was
to look up in library

Last of patent numbers - description
what they refer to

6-25

The duty of Thogoddard - Duty of Foster from
Buffalo, Lincoln Service, etc. - maybe
Sug. Delamination writing.

12 M

Work on ozone processes, file # 340-48

12 N

Green sheets - Bill Bowball

Intral - zygma - work for Palestine
Eli Shallit } Abo quenell with them about
August 1946. Job never com-
H(?) Slovan } pleted. According to many other
things at same time

Idea was to make ADT &
other commercial products for Palestine
also explosives.

Idea being to come up & also to
use plant for two purposes.

Abo was against Zionism

Entire file appears to be Abo's.

E 12-O

Prob. Knobell & Wollans working
work done before H got there.

E 12-P

Clown work for Mettler.
Also vanishing cream -

12 R

At's writing - maybe tutoring

RKT-

notes.

Rabb Johnson on drawings
went from Post to Chemung.
Henges ill + left

13 S

"Notes from Doc" (Doc Reich)
contains Bush's, Daugherty's & H's
writing.
Work at P. S.

13 T

CO₂ Recovery, Work done at
Penn Sugar in 1941

13 U

CO₂ Recovery

Yellow sheets are tetrahydronates
in organic chemistry.

1 B 13 (7) 3/18

Land specifications - from Rathman

1 B 13 (11) 4/22

Chem Notes at Univ of Penn.

6-26-50

Mackin, Mikhail G - Somewhat like his father
Makovki, Ivan V -

Makarov, Georgi V - Somewhat like Steve
Malakhov, Feliks F - like P. Smith

✓ On occasion ^{Sandy} had trips to see Sandy, Sam and Zbigny to apprise any physical trouble Sam would send "a couple of our boys."

Semionov
Semionov said he had once been to Ben Sardan's Review - they told him he wanted do anything to help S.V. (money) because they were fighting anti-Penthouse this was in 1943 - or poss late 42. Sam may have taken some writing checks there.

Paul Smith -

Was about 35 when H knew him. P was oldest of all men & worked with in espionage.

Black may have told H about Paul Petersen. Paul very familiar w/ H.

Greenfass

If he lived there, Ruth would have envelope for him.

(2) had impression she was just as pliable as Greenfass was. May also have been you for H to make it arrange for further meet with Ruth if book writers

① Julius is the name of relatives in NY
Ruth had recently talked to Julius
before coming out.

Name of brother means nothing.
Kapton seems best.) H thought Julius
an uncle or in-law of plane. Might be
uncle of Ruth.

H had idea that Ruth would be
staying with Julius when in NY.
This is most definite idea of Harry.

They didn't give the phone number, and
maybe told H that Julius lived
in Bronx or Brooklyn.

H might recall phone exchange
H either destroyed paper with
phone number or gave it to Jacobs.

H believes Ruth stayed in room
when Dan gave info, but might have
been in & out when money given. If
so, she returned immediately.

She was present when Dan mentioned
possible recipient at Los Alamos.

Act was so small she could hardly
have been out of contact.

H got impression that Dan not
completely satisfied with the money,
though for now, but would need
more later. H told Dan there
would be more later on.

H believes he told Dan to come
be in NY in September.

Henry Tell Eng R 65-4307

Appeared approx 700 pictures of known nations exhibited to F today. Photo page by NYO
of male converts on ~~immigrant~~ pictures, stating also some of them gave
him the general idea of some of his
fan contests, but no identifications, either
pos or text were made by F.

6-27-50

Akinfev, Nikolai. Dr. -

Tremendously like P. Smith

Very possible.

Chuchkov Georgi Vassilovich

Look like Puccini's last fall when
anyone seen.

Danover, Mikhail Lazarevich
with a mustache would look
a lot like Fred.

Sankin, Yekh. -

Has Paul, but sides of face

NY Street Photo

Lex & 59th Place where he met F was
gins between 1st Colonnade & Bldg, or
along 59th St side of bldgs

Henry St. Meet

1 extra floor - one floor, very cheap

94th St. Childs -

Met John in front went in &
had drink at table.

128 W. 77 - Place where looks for
K.F. Remembers window. Below K.F.
apt on 1st floor rear. It eventually

Home & worked on K + Lorr, on book
or sh

191st B'way -

meet him in front of Eng
Theatre near Alexander

Manny Wolff's
H + K got out of cab on 45th &
45th + walked to Manny Wolff's

6-29-32

Huga - maybe Steve Swartz
Attended social functions on
Cavalier or diplomatic level, although
still maybe a Cavalier amateur boxer.
Looked like prize fighter, & well put.

6' 2"

28 in 1936

Light hair - sandy, straight

220 lbs.

Well built

Small scars on forehead - partition.

No fighters nose. Straight, good pipe.

High cheek bones

White, even teeth.

Med size mouth, thin lips.

Definitely athlete build & carriage.

Good sized, well kept hands

Long arms.

Long torso

Good shoulders

Good sized feet

(couple of people named Saksas)

- 1 - Hen St
2 - 394 Lexington
3 - Manhattan - east side
4 - Grand Concourse, Rosenthal's - Bo
5 - Queens - went too far into Jackson Hts.
6 - Brooklyn & Boro Hall
7 - Manhattan - Central Pk
8 - Brooklyn - Belle Cinema. & C BW ^{day}
9 - CQ
10 - AQ

Identify film at end.

→ Aladdin gold.

Bad & good - Cinecon -

65-4335

Benny WFO

Unsub - Steve Swartzy, Eng P

Knew & co Martin. did not know name



Mrs. Ida Doreé
rel of Mrs. Stock in B'klyn -
near Eastern Parkway
425 } Kingsbridge Road
465 }

He went there - She gave H
address in Cincin



Hughes - re Slack

Hugh worked at Belle
never met Hughes -

24-25 in 1942-43

Worked with Johnson at Belle -
Slack impressed with Hump's mature
attitude on life, as contrasted with John-
Hump's ambitious & intelligent & wanted
to become full fledged criminal.

Slack thought judicious use of money
in aiding Hump ideas - might help
get Hump to supply info for "outside
organization".

Believes Johnson knew Hump

Wrote report on Hump for Joliet

Block -

Nichols - T.A.

Margolin - H.Q.

Lewis Christmann - is the guy who made
a Comm off of Block & Louie Louie
Once in Block's off in Newark.

Short, stocky, ~~at 5'5"~~ - older than 40,
5'-6' or 7', blue eyes, hair at Amer. equiv.
Off on Oxford St occupied by Tom & Ernie
Louie lost job at Amer Cys in 1939 -
notable firm in town. lost other
seed others.

(2)

Block (cont)

Wm. Stepler - I.
Gustav - name familiar - worked on blood
plasma or bacteriologist.

New Orleans letter -

Bob Germon
Also - H testified Grand Jury July 49
Walter Quash also knew

My let 7-6-50

Ses -

H. Salahi - Chas Lanning Co., - Philadelphia, Pa.
now Blond + Hess

H knew him & could write
material on him. Never approached
his turn in brochure to Fred about 38

183. (24) ^{Indicates} never in Seattle

(62) Ill Catalog - Summer 1932
+ may have been looking for work
Lemmerer at Penn some time as it
(Page 133)

(61) Catalog Oct 33
Uncle Stanislak Omorinsky

(50) Achievement Catalogue Tri-
State College - 1937
It wrote for catalogue when
looking for colleges. Considered
because of intensive course.

(6) Worker - no age

(34) Envelope from Doghouse - very

(49) Chem. Equip Preman

"Art Summers" - maybe in
Den Guteber, Chey Eng P.S.
Art. design engineer in lab

(60) Has to do with Cane sugar.
intrests at P.S.

(29) Taken by Ted Krause - intern,
now in Navy.

(38) When H at Holbrook, Brod told
H to go over some works above
near C & R Hy. H made inquiries
probably picked up book there

(3) Murphy letter -
~~Shows he loaned enough \$.~~
H had gone on a note of Murphy for \$8⁰⁰

(57) Health & hygiene -
May have been given to H by
Jr Brodshie

(51) Food Industries - Mar 40.
Articles of interest. H subscribes
to it

(20) The Twilight of World Capitalism
Gurants by Jr Brodshie
Last saw Brod in 58

(21) Notes from the Fellow -
Also from Brodsky
H may have told Brod that
he was engaged in under
less in 1936.

~~Notes~~ Also told Brod he was being
questioned by FBI either 3-18
or 5-19. Met him outside
main gate of P G H. - Went
to Kodak Hall. H brought
note book. H told Brod someth
in his feet but come up; - very comf

(55) Kapp worked at seaport.

Brodsky wanted money - they had a series of meetings, big & little, given him any where is \$15-\$20 \$ for general fund drive.

At Brodsky's request, H introduced Prod to Steve Schwartz for about 1937 at New York or Philadelphia.

Prod was a student at Drexel ^{Feb 34 from 36} for night know people who could ~~suggesting info, & recruits~~.
for thought he would be valuable in getting recruits.

for had about 2 meetings with Steve, but said nothing came of it.

for introduced H to men who lived around 20th or 22nd & Lehigh late 36 or early 37. for + H went to this guys app. Worked for Grinnell Bus Bureau of Standard. Testing org its ses standards for Yarnale merchandise. This guy had type in a marvelous new fibre or fabric, far superior. This guy wife was a police leader - 5' 9" slender, dark hair brown eyes, long nose, no children. This guy wanted to go to SV to work. ^{but worker may be a com. cog.} reported his to Paul Smith. Paul told me

Even in Drexel, Brod was open Communist,
trying to convert students.

From 36 on - ~~middle of 36~~ & told Joe
about indust esp. Joe was extremely
interested, though it was good idea.

Joe was continually getting the
to join the C & finally to get Joe
off his neck. It told him he
was doing this work, no further
discussion at this time.

He introduced Joe to Swartz in 37,
every fall.

Told quite a few biographies of
Joe - Swartz had asked for biography.
He also asked lots of questions.
~~Some 3-4 months after he mentioned Joe~~
~~to Swartz~~

Joe lived in Strawberry Meadow
Acre of Fields, - later in Upper
Wyknefield. He doesn't know
where Joe lives now.

Joe had H's phone number.

H introduced Block to Dr. Talcott
for that Block was doing some
work as H. - they in fall of 36.
You took a live view of
H telling Dr re Talcott
activities.

In 1936 probably had key word
for H for Mr. Reich issue, from
very impression of the key & parallel
outlines of notes. This will show H

used to get into Gandy's office. Key was once left for H. It fell in hands of Brod for this purpose. This may be why A. told Joe about his value as a spy.

A week or two before Brod had Key made.

Believes Joe had no further contact with Don Key.

F.A.C.T.
Baldwin
each day

Joe in Army in Puerto Rico during
war.

Joe gave names to H, & H turned
them in to Swartz. Five or six names
& background

Tom Jackson worked for Baldwin.
Lives in Phil. as architect
or draftsman. F.A.C.T. just
arrived.

Brooks prob. given before H entered
Joe to Swartz.

No work by Joe for H other than
Key.

They went in man's bunk
bedding, in personal room
upstairs.

Brod is married, two children;
wife ill & neurotic. Never met
wife.

Steve never mentioned for to H after
first meet. H said he all if he
ever asked Steve about for.

For asked H on many occasions
if he was still connected
with Sovrep. Probably up to 44.
H gave for to understand that he
was.

~~Hos since told Jr that he had
contact.~~

'Are you still working with the Russians,
..... our friends,
..... those people'.

In summer of 48 H looking
for work. For asked H if he was
safe. It's prob. referring to Bentley
disclosures.

150

773

7-18-

FinancialDeposits.

10-28-44

150. May have come from

Sister Patterson, or ~~the~~ ~~as~~ ~~of~~ ~~trustee~~
~~Co., Patterson Co., Pa.~~2-7-45 # 370. A Loan from Penn Sugar. For
trips to So. Fla. &
(or small similar loan at same
time for personal needs)12-4-44 \$300.00 - Cash No recollect
may have come from York for trips to Kans & see above2-24-45 # 406.00 - Cash of gas. Recollect
may have come from York in payment for tripsMalcolm SwartzIf M.S. is or was a boy friend of Danny
Klein, about 1938. Smith Photo 103Malcolm Schwartz of Neway was
in school with Joe. Schwartz may
have worked in New York.Friend - Genl. Forman 2d. Air Force

not class mate

friend of Klein

000

Med Explan.

7-18

G. 85

Gave him \$ money to buy train for
Alg from N.Y. to Richmond.
Date fall 42 or early winter 43.

Slack never used the train, or drove
down — probably alone. Was going
to see Howard Johnson.

Slack was staying at a hotel, I am
picked up Alg & met all three men
near 5th & Ley. All three went to
Glass Hat at Belmont Plaza Hotel.

—
Last meeting with John - Pao on Thurs,
Dec 24, 1946.

John — 1, 1949

Said that John was sorry he hadn't kept
in touch with H.
Knew nothing about F being arrested.

M-19

Sunil

Was business not so - Sunil not
right on this one

Slosh -

I wrote broker on Melles
Grineff in Spring of 42
valently white person, had close
to Slosh. Melles brother or brother-in-
law (George) lived across street
from Al. Story to Grineff was the
material was for industrial fusion
Contact not followed up.

chance of getting the contract since
the Son mugs know about Abe,
since they gave him an award."

(Believes Abe let Sol know why
this award was for legit work.)

Sad time - Sol's house, while Abe
still in Switzerland, or slightly
prior, - Phil & H went to Sol's house. Sol asked
H if it was true that Abe had gotten
this award. H laughed & said
nothing & intimated that he knew
for a fact that the story was false.

Mackie, Kinsman, Vayo, Lewis, Fairchild

When H told Phil that it was he
who got the award Phil said "I C
damn you shouldn't have said that".
H "DJS, I shouldn't have said that, let's
leave it this & never said anything. Let's
wipe out the whole incident."

Phil got scared - this was a couple of days
after big bust at Abe's.

9-11-44
103. - 1st deposit - Otto Seibert.
was down + + did at Seibert's job.

Order of Red Star - Oct or Nov 1943 -
Bar five Park Central Hotel, 56 + 7th Ave.
Ordered to accept money. Free trolley ride in town.
Simeon told Abe in Lincoln that
his work was worth a brigade or two
of men.

{ Tom Black knew about ORS
Abe Broth " "
Phil Levine "

5th or 6th of Dec 49, Chem Show in N.Y.C.
H called Oscar Voss & went to see Oscar.
Oscar asked about Abe's being worth
a brigade or 2 of men. H barged at
ORS for all, & told a very true story when he
said he would be going.

{ Broth still with Chemistry
little ice cream store in Grand Central
when H told Abe about ORS. Nov 1943.

Sol Farnkell asked H on at least
2 occasions about Abe getting an award
from S.V.

1st - H & Sol (1946) at Peckskill.
Farnkell was Supt. on Sox awarding
the vitamin contests. Sol said "After
all we must stand a pretty good

1. Park Central with Semens - Nov.
2. Ford Block - shortly after } June 43
3. Del Abe - shortly after }
4. Abe told others he had arrived
5. Sol F. - Peckholly 46
6. Sol F. - around time of bust
7. Phil - at time of bust

100-300

5 Oct 1971
Takao
R.F.
100-300

Interview - Harry Gold

- 5/15/50 - Brothman, Gold Dict.
- 5/19/50 - Brothman, Gold Dict.
- 5/21/50 - Brothman, Gold Dict.
- 5/22/50 - Nuehr, Gold Dict.
- 5/23/50 - Zuck, etc. Dict.
- 5/25/50 - Fred, Sam, asbestos, etc. (3) Dict.
- 5/28/50 - Yabloner, Sam, Dict.
- 6/1/50 - Slack, Black, Greenlaw Dict.
- 6/2/50 - Greenlaw, Nuehr, Black Dict.
- 6/3/50 - Pictures, p. 1, Paul & Black * Dict
- 6/4/50 - Brothman, Sam, p. 4, Black Dict.
- 6/5/50 - Brothman, Gold, Paul, Fred, John, Dict.
Klein, Dolker, Schwartz
- 6/6/50 - Smily (Clement), etc. Dict.
- 6/7/50 - Smily - check with telephone * Dial
Unk. Russ. 1049 Dict.
- 6/11/50 - Slack, Brothman, Exhibits Dict.
- 6/12/50 - Brothman (Project angle), last contact with John Dict.
(P. 18 Brothman + Anthony) *

- 6/13/50 - Brothman, (Heller, p. 4), black, Picture, p. 10 * Dist.
- 6/15/50 - Black - Exhibits * Dist.
- 6/16/50 - Brothman, (Paul, Stare p. 3). * Dist.
(Brothman, p. 5, 7, 8 - Autog)
Frank R #1, N.Y. - p. 9 CHECK *
- Black, p. 10 *
- 6/17/50 - Paul, Brothman, Saenger
(p. 3 - Green, Jan) * Dist.
- 6/18/50 - Black, Brothman Exhibit Dist.
- 6/19/50 - Exhibits Dist.
- 6/20/50 - Exhibit, Brothman Dist.
- 6/21/50 - Brothman, Exhibits Dist.
- 6/22/50 - Exhibits Dist.
- 6/24/50 - Black, Exhibits Dist.
- 6/25/50 - Exhibits Dist.
- 6/26/50 - Smyly P 1, Paul, P 1 \oplus Dist.
- 6/27/50 - Picture - Tverianovich, Vladimir, \oplus Dist.
Antonovich
p. 2 Picture show Gold w: Fuchs \oplus
rainy place.
- 6/29/50 - See below - U.S. Russia - Buffalo, N.Y.
- 6/30/50 - Black - Dist.

7/12/50 - Huddles, et

dict.

7/13/50 - Brathman

dict.

7/17/50 - Yehander -

(X)

7/18/50 - Gaskins, Hamel, Schmid, et al. (X) dict

7/19/50 - Norman, p. 3

(X)

8 5/19/50

① Chem. Engineers, Ninth Edition, p 187

P. 182 - "New Process for Acrylic Resins" by Raffler & Parker, Gen. Edts., "Chem. Engineers" Admit. an note to A. Brothman & Associates. Credit of the Brothman organization and credit to be divided at an engineering of the processors. Design included Harry Gold, Roy Wallen, Robert Benson, C. J. Vago & S. Fonshel.

Third Pitt.

Ran deposit trial at Pa. Lavor -
concrete fiber - ~~750 sq ft per cu m~~.
About 1938.

Shelley & # of people about present -

② Acme Processor, Phila - met them
with Brothman - cut and will
be able with. - Days of 48

③ Coff. Standard, Valley Forge
Hab - using it to all the extensive
steels issues - highly in works
for our eye

Resident Contractor

box at 3032 Bond Street

③ Color - '40 & '41 - in Hall - Com. Com.
social meeting at Franklin & St. Oct
a year meeting at the Central Hall, Cen.
which is now being - son of
and - C. R. Hodder - friend -
last money to ^{all} ^{Knowles} Ch. in
H.S.D. - Then he got lucky -
and I have a job - called
Hannan - because of a
of young - stars for me
(talk). - sat together - after Dr.
Color visited that - CH going
home. - paid rent. on Bond St.
Levi & Co. - Walter - ate -
and the 4th ^{11th} - a hour - to
Com - ad. on week. Ex-
luding or minus like it. will be tested
or beloged. For the Com. Eng. - X. X. -
also A. L. Franklin - ^{Br.} was
busy work for him - wanted Gold
work ~~to~~ with his & clear on
validity of Com. power. Dr. making
a for Color. Other people
will be directly answer ^{but not in all cases} "S." -
Sugg. call Dr. - told get in touch
with him - he is the
mainst of com. - small
field ^{and of the} ^{amount from time to time} - in the
Collet D. ^{present} 2 or 3 weeks
not in a fee 40 - in '41 - told
Dr. - Dr. suggests to tell him - will
not if he can't - bad man on
affair - Dr. probably will tell
a brother off - on all fully
made -
Color you inform he was for him Color".

To N.Y. by train - met him downtown
called him at Hotel on 42nd St.
N.Y. - and passed Chalk St - did
not go to office. was away impressed
with Dr. Br. agreed to call H.C.
Chalk Dr. however - waiting at all
the late Men discussed with Br. any
possibility of finding a leg of morsel.
Really, I thought Br. good - "hot
~~and~~ rock" It is all in later.

Color

Also that a red. tint
Br. will come to yellow & vice
versa.

With Dr. at 3 times.

and meeting

Art in - or a new Dr. - ? or
details.

Indirectly.

Might have been in line -
not sure - 1/2 year at most -
not family - Son older & the
Fair - - might baby (for all to see)
Call it a ^{student} reaction bottle
for Phoebe Gould. Resin. - spent
design flange on edge of bottle. -
and seeing checking on validity of
design, with the chem. power.

in very beginning, 1300. did
entire thing - Marshall
H. T. Muller's suggestion to ask
Bairn: clean process - best
way to clean of DDT.

Wednesday

I didn't - started it -
didn't do a thing - good
deal of debris on the stubby box -
so in a bit dish-washing -
it - Bairn says about it -
well, this is all.

work 1-3 am. - don't know
how wet he - went to B
at 14 and office -

No more than 3 down in the
5 to get down out of
blowfish - fully aware as

2nd one was a still design or
about a million of concrete -

Mer got a sight cleaner.

B. left Red in Oct 29 '42

Other trip 1940 - 7/42.

Wethersfield wall in 1941.^③
(litter process) - 2 mile long -
stayed at Holmquist Hotel - along
the river - provide ~ 18x0.

- Br. Sleator Health -

Saturday \$4.2
Headache & it fell at 11
On no occasion H addl Head. -
Br. has - called back
(assumed) - to see me
in George Ave Bldg - with Golmire
and I am still to see him
H. p. Y. flat twice. - didn't
see him.

Rid of a dog & now bats with
Golmire & left Golmire - 4
walks & dogs a week

#

Br. had off before - & 10 in
sh. of 3 cows in Golmire's all -
9 called who - yes here - at
12:30 - H addl to call - "dental
little bright lines"

#

Abe had a cold, gone to Reeds-
hill - still pretty bad.

Good weather

Cardigan and \$4.2 - only for
him - paid out in lunch

#

Contracted to paint old
masonry (Golmire) - \$10 by time
was due - painted it down -
and paid H. and C. for painting

Tulsa - all the r-y

(1) no material

(2) no place other than r-y. - but after
to r-y. south east you did have

3rd time

- walls with clay -
so 7陶器 - you get
no such

In Cheyenne observed 3 times -
met at the Weber, He, Salina &
most likely worked for Nease & Co -
firing of the pottery at night
by Bo or Cheyenne. ^{Weber}
(Hank Keele) - Salina - wall
and recall. - may have
done, however - in some
days fired.

-1943-

Vance -

(1) clay soil - probably staged house.

(2) No timber -

To Cheyenne on Bo. 3 - 4 times.
(higher only, 2). - mixed with Cheyenne - 1
time at Xmas.

- 1944 - 1945

Mar at St. Joseph 9143 until May
(6 days) of '44 ~~September~~ to end of
44 - 3 days at St. Joseph. 91486
2144 - 5144 - Distillery junction
given by public for me. 4144 to
Vance 144 - St. Alb. Blue Blazing

Bo - small size dinner

ter by period

Bl. 5 of 7/144 - in a 3 + in Bl.
is with 1 day on 13th day - this
is also when it - fully
not been Banned Clean.
not Gibb (col) - and another
from going - shared Dr. mostly
in book - but mostly to do
with Regal Clean (Herbig). Colle
valent's lesson Board.
Regal had a tab - a 32 date
super also in the same -
just been bill. flow.
such a summary can be
equally well limited

#

can tell a lot of incendiary
statements - trying to clean up
illegal ash - not with for
insuring DDT (Clean 47 date).

#

~~post. 1000 - 1000~~

Highly believe a lot been
little sol. - might have been
to XX we + visit in debt. This +
10/44 meeting. Sol. when around
2/10/44 - in which there is L. T. Holt
that tissue. This he said he
was my first visit with Col -
and when been been - no

#

by off part of 10/34 had on
at 8/15/44.

2/3/44

Ely on his afternoon -
again I get home - in fact a bus
bus - 2000 biff biff biff the
Sister got us it under Karsen.

5-7/44 -

Craig recall when met Colby -
fully to who a son and
son Eric - might have been our
man Colby - steamer - at
small meeting anyone else - and
Engle 1300y. - I get another
a bus afternoon - Craig will
lucky stayed - (it is a
bad terrible country bus

10/44 meeting.

met Dr. at one of 2nd & Pol
w 4th. (5th cor.) - not in
visible -

Dr. ad his office Col -
rule - decided a son of boards
of the annual house - Helig said it
was a real board. Bus. referred
bus in friend Bus. all other no
bus of Bus. as a result the
Col. Colvin (but not) - got it
from Helig - abnormally, Helig
Bus. and Helig & Dr's along
as usual. H tell Dr. tell Dr.
had no son, the rule said
as a result - said it
so. got Bus. bus as usual but
not exist as they to Acad.

or it was so wet Br. was
eligible, it

1st drive - walked
walked down 4th Ave - I
walked back to 3rd - and
down 3rd - got to end the
stalls for agais - (all 2
elevator trips) - ended up on
3rd so - walked to Pa
Stn - ~~train~~

H

Ryder phr by me & wife
~~Cherry~~ - big old bldg
a distillery - like grain mill -
Might be grain mill

Had time after to see a dillies
(canner) in L.A. - B
main & Environs - mostly in
the 1st.

~~about~~ ^{gourmet has been a} ~~but one~~ ^{- C. Hamilton}

To 3 train to N.Y. 1 or dinner
of Penn Plaza - way 2. Once
at Penn Hotel & One at
Hotel New Nesson.

About 44 or 45. C.

1st trip - we & with bellman
at Plaza - traffic of A.K.
Hamilton - seen site of city -
near pub here - they are under

refugee Libonay Distilling Co -
 purpose - Engt. Eng. will
 export - lib. own brand of
 Penn Major Co. Haban getting
 cost. from customers about quality &
 alcohol - get together with
 sales people less per day
 or so. - end and of
 Gold - this is gross of 1944 -
 probably at Penn Hotel - 2 days
 each day - son A.K. Holland
 & Bradley. Col. Alvarez, or
 C. of the Libon Distillery -
 less Cr. fd. expenses & and advance
 less and \$ 400 & car bid
~~that is a lot money~~ - its
 been + there is a majority ~~but~~
 a double ~~now~~ ^{but} ~~not~~ ^{HT has been in 11/43}
~~mister in the property.~~

New Haven

Taken - winter in 1945 - under
 a year - in winter - went to
 Conn to Hender Park Co -
 Park N.Y. It is ~~to~~ to see
 also injection of Alcohol -
 and small amount - some
 cut with him - less 1/2 day -
 was to N.Y. - my 19. at
 New York Hotel. - on jet
 bus - winter of 45 - cut small
 place in NY was to Conn
 Glass, or so the case - pub
 in to see also federal of inc
 paper commercial & tubing (pulp)
 stored on it. Get to Sixth to
 eat to see again - not a
 Conn next day - in a well
 furnished Dugout.

day - they don't know stuff about
about his health & disease
after he came N.Y. - Long
was possibly expecting the same
not to be the case, & when
(his health in California -
was less & still not good.
that's the way it was on. - long day
stuffed up his back - Reich in
3/82 or 3/83.

Nemesio Alvarez (don't know
where he is) - just turned
gentleman in shape.
and Fletcher was dead
in 1984 (date about 1928).

Tucson (Robert) didn't think
of Alvarez in the course
of all of his (Celman 3/85).-

-1944-

Count -

Dr Gaudet

②

1945

Probably new X rays of that year -
or early in 1945 - disease also
probable.

1945

Feb or March - A.B. probably
called him for his help. A.B. I think
never worked well.

(Dr Gold, Cornell Med Centre N.Y. wrote
article on heart disease.)

No other business - did not see any

one side.

Cousins in N.Y.C.

Abe Albers, Yosain - Clothing business
R. Richard Umin - Jewelry business

May - next time you Abe. did some
work in A's lab for one day. May have
returned to Phila. some day. Doing
some work on reporter index.

(May have been another trip to N.Y. on
company business - does not know
just when.)

5/10/45 - a day in Phila. at Phila.
Bank. First day the Bill
Rabell, Noller three - boys
in first and three ~~to~~ ~~in~~ ~~in~~
~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ Ciba -
~~in~~

Second of year (45) went
trains to P.T. - not to late in
Golds - later dinner on Long
Island - Glen Ball explore and
invited to between Bon and
Golds to say about atomic bomb -
Bon won't be in C. longer in
over a year month, but we
are asked to put him to use the
Atomic energy program. Rabell
the smaller, also invited or it
was telling of Bon and Kaufman,
a small, not Ciba. Bon might
have been Harold Roy. Rabell
the inventor of the atomic bomb.
Holding B bomb blast & control the air
from the explosion.

Met Karbassan at Tab. - Dr.
1/47 - inter - tested the experiment
on form of ordinary glycol - not
satisfactory (see article). Should
be used a solution too pure
gentle heating.

2 45 (at) mdy. -

See journal \$2.00 for him -
San Cisco
① at Tab - took small
② sand 10 - and 32
11 - carried collected
offices

1946

Feb.
Came in 1946 -

13 & 2 later mds. -

① also over a week before
5/46
② another for them.

4/46

inter agreed to go to and
for him. On their first
rely in 4/46 in Atlanta City
I spent at May Good - right
Collect money at flat time -
rich limestone Evans (Chowan
row). Art office down - on
E. 4th St. the same
ff. twice - L. J. even took
hi job was him - shock with

-14-

who was doing the job - will
be gone - & go to bed.
didn't work out - got
family - was in an
again - told H that the
bad job in and out and
then went to 8/46 - will
see later. If they
will consider again else
if you have an idea of another
job - you'll have to make our
decisions.

Talked with with Mr.
Brook - got back in 1/46.
Clos family - mother and baby
who are at school - D.T. -
and one in need ended.

5/46 - not will him - got
say - ended.

~~H~~

6/2/48 - will for six weeks -
not will tell See Hoch - after
9/30/48 -

Bon - Bevone family 12/12/10.

Gold - son's family child names -
Celia " } age 10 years

Bald faced ibis in Russia -
with Steel and family
in Moscow

Chay (Ch of Hwy One)

Gold Golodnitsky (family) -

Ellie Gold - 1914 - man
shilled and defiled way -
trouble getting in court - impossible
to Prove he is and he die days
before - suggested Gold
legal age in court.

Starving still Rock Ad-
mission -

Child at time of 1918 -
against plane go down
fire - burn under a
steel & coal yard

Poisoned to Marshall & killed
in library - - well - if no
& other - we can't prove
Marshall's son hit her
Police file 1905 -

Eduardo

Clement

① Shawwood School, 1915 - 1925

② So. Phil 14.5. - 3 yrs.

1925 - 1928 & 5 yrs

also all day
got taken into
jail

(3) Myrt selected at the Col

Eng, 14-5 - D 1229 (let
28 years 29 (Algiers) got
a letter.

(4) Mrs. J. Penn - 10/1930 - 3/0-4/32
Ches.

(5) Dixieland - Eng, died Phil -
left in '36 (1934? (number 9-) to
June '36. Engle - Eng. Eng.

Purchased a RCA Victor (Concerto)
for 30 years.

Joseph Gold - b. 2/10/17, Phila.)

(6) Xavier 9/38 - 6/40 - Peggee B.S.C.
Ches.

{ 7. Lt. John Col Eng, -

Reside

6823 Kinsella St, Phil - inc 473/44

5032 Boudinot ^{Boudinot} St Phil. 1938 - 48(P)

2540 So. Phillip St, Phila dec 1931 - 38

2600 ~~Box~~ So. Phillip, Phila 14.3.

2649 S. Phillip St 6. 111

Short time 1932 Jersey City -

- 17 -

Relatives

Galler -

Miller -

Bonelli - John Ball - and kindred
Marie G. Miller Pabst

Phelan - Celia.

Galler's son

Uncle - Fred -

Uncle - Fred -

Mother

Bro - Frank Umin.

Albert , Bro, N.Y.

Roland , M.A.C. Judy.

Son's.

Bro - "Ministry 89 89
47237. Came st.

John (Jack), Phil - Bayuk Co in Co

Kitty (Gibb)

Frank Gould (Noah), Penobscot, N.Y.
Kennebunk,
Maine.

Celia

Joseph & Ellen

Frank Umin, Phil - 22 gen wife

Pabst Lodge

Jocelle Umin, st 33 - child

lunatic

Ephrata.

- ① Diffusion, 2d. Masterson, Philadelphia
Aug. 1928 - 8/28-12/28
② Penn Soap Co., 1212 S - called
as "Clay, Spitzer" (T. L. Gandy) ~~but~~
Believe the 1st st. is correct
1938 - Xan in
Soyall - d, J. Libby - 1732 -

- ③ Holbrook Mfg Co., 2nd City -
in Clay & soap Co.

Used about after 1940. at
Penn Soap Co. 2/28/43 with
Spitzer. Prod. station in under
piling Alvarado.
or called

(1946) Penn. Alkal & Chemical Co.
(B) Libby Spitzer Co.
Penn Soap Co.

New married. —

Eastern Park.

- Trib. went out on Penn-Cambria & cut ^{the} ~~the~~ rock
① Pekin Ill - 1945 (missed?) -
@ Hinmanville Co.
— Ray, Cleo &
H.S. Dornoff, obit
② Pekin, Ill - are Pisically Co

Stayed at best hotel in Pekin.
M.E. Langley, chem. in pilling -

-19-

vacation - Big 1-11 - Sun
Chi - Sun & Sat - of Penn -
Penn for 3 days Monday, Tuesday
in Peking, and all Tuesday
Night in Chicago - the 2 flights
from Tokyo and back S. L. will
ditch, I believe. Wish adored
Air Cond'ns system gone on Penn - some

~~if it's not there~~

Mosquito - don't tell him
he can nominate.

Kim

well

Clorence Spratt, Plant. N.J. at
and going with ~~her~~ ^{her} agency
now in Edwards

Ronald Baird - still at Penn
Syr - Chi

1946-3-4

Turfed by Regina Foulkebaugh -
Jack Gladbelly
Phila

All at in Gold did
H.T. #

1841 J. Alden SA 9-8473.

C D
- 90 -

+ a. will be bus bought
after bus comes back from service

#

8 AM - 2 PM - (1 PM)

Set laundry 6 PM - (5 PM) until
go home.

#

Galle work (in lot at Zayher MFG Co,
Tel + Rod Cabinet

~~Breakfast~~

- Monday - 1 AM -

5/21/50

① Br. never told C. that he won't go in
Bona 5 Room. - probably cause
C. Ch. field ab in malig on Bona 5
process. - Br. didn't care about it.

② Cons. will Br. Br's Salos. Vegetable

10/44 meeting -

Rabat a sandal Nala won -
- trouble with Galvinine. - ad. negot
it not free. C. called Br. for return
of same (Heiling). - ad. - ad. con
for her stichbold meeting - g
but fled his meeting and run away +
Br. was out.

Wabash broken in south - not to an
or bulb - for. had taken Br's bulb
& pull. it under his name - Br. hit
ceiling. - called to wanted a copy
written to rule.

Also a week later went to Heiling -
He didn't go to school - Br. ref. -
is ad. didn't make any diff. - usbe
had already done it.

Re return - seemed to C. the
one of the reason for Heiling -
K worked for Galvinines. Wallan
possibly we worked for Heiling Board? C.
Very thick wood for Heiling.

5/22/50

July - summer of '44 - felt like

Tall

Black Hair

Blue Eyes

Light (blond) hair

Looked like George - like - Edward -

Marshall

Accent - somewhat -

Summer of '44 -

Wanted to meet them all -

Billy - Belle Creme - color Brown -

Marshall - 8/44 - twice -

Don't talk with him. July 7 -

To the dead to find it took again -

Not up to Boston over 9/44 - finally,

10/44 - we are there at the fair. And

then - found her - with horse. I

Late '44 - early '45 - still in Boston -

Wanted to leave - had Joseph Raymond

a m. Raymond - a man in the know

then - told this a man of - left

now - or - Kalem - add in p. & -

Can't recall the address - another

man - Kalem - Kaplan, etc - might

not be - Joseph - a g. - in following

now - puts it out himself - he

- I - add, I can't find

it - Kalem in Boston - and

he - in Boston - until just

Joe Glaves. Can't be our info -

our type of builder - a good & quiet

in 6/45 in Santa Fe - met him a

meeting - his a Santa Fe. At

The - sat till 6 AM by train,

I had to Santa Fe - not in - briefly -

got some info for him & went back to

Jan 26

Millman - son - met him after Golos
abs '41 - never - now buried with -

In 11/2/44 - son told him he was going
to be buried mostly from memory
say nothing he had ever done before -
told Golos before dying - son
told to "see Fisher" - met him last
on east side - son passed - son
seated center - coming end of term
Bells - blue glass in his hand - eye
closed. - & his son put cloth
over mouth - - death then became
a secret & he met him -
walked - down Main, Wolf's - then
by Cib - one end fell down.

Agree to meet again - told him
he was walking & was trying project
smell, & like an exiled - told
gentle hand & - & the - & then
to be buried - in immediate -
etc - will be.

met him for 1944 until no
reach - about 5 or 6 times - on
occasions forced him to him - told
of father - 17 in my mind. - smell
dissimilar. - only time he was
told - had - fully good sized hole -
from - passed the arm past a point &
then to another man - here a Golos.

1/4 & go abt Salas. It is
a ~~large~~ ^{small} trout lake -
5 ft. deep & about 1000 -
acres & I believe did not also
in Salas that time. And the
only place had to ^{near} buy
time - please - just a short one.

Ran to X.Y. - place & K.C. - to the
Chino & took a X.Y. - with traps
to give a job - found difficult
again to get horses. - So this
time by the next car
phil, went to N.Y. - here
was buying - but there
than goods.

Jul - cut an hour this morning
from H. in building the car 10246.
Then went to the engine
again & got the engine & car
done. And that all will be
done to build a good one
out of the engine.

Ad. has got to - in subject
to west John - see him in the
tele, Dr. Farlin that we
should be - but we since
this was taken from me in his

~~John~~ -
John - about 35 (1944-45).
5' 10"

180 - 85

Brown hairless

med. size

Facial Hair - ^{very well cut} shaved with flat top & side. Bald
" " Eyes

Shoulder - long of design in extraction.

Teeth - very yellow & white.

Nose - Valvular.

? Married - ~~wife~~ ?

? Ear lobe in hand or bent back - all
and today

Hand like a Govt. -

Hat - still looks like Hamburg. —

Blld. that I'll run away or can't alone
be asked.

Walk - moving but not energetic - a
European walk

Hilton Hotel - 8/14/47

Very bold.

Wore from none Terry & Suckers

Sam - maybe married, not sure. Very
not in this country at any rate.

gave away of main living in bachelor
apt. Located in upper Manhattan -

I took Cab - Sam got out up town, - Sam
took another Cab; Gold feels this was
a ledge.

Hair - fairly sparse, light

Height - a little smaller & slimmer than
Cousin - Smith

Wife - very - looked like an American

5/22

1936 - Goldie Est - one part of year - 1944

Gall of 1936 - ~~under way~~ at ~~beginning~~

D. H. H. has told us' - L. O. - they
would sell it to half 5-0 - for in-
troducing - same - Paul Smith (Balke) -
called him Paul.

D Penn Lya - from - am. Clear
water - filled with will P. of wood
processes - could not call ~~make~~ them -
now my com - value? - under it
the limit but of a build up - like long - 38 -
or at least 1 it Penn. Lya -
point to still of fallen which be
possibilities - could still of anyone -
could get toxin - ground into
p.
Paul's processes - been in in field -
no doubt out of here - needed
some change - tallin the b - fluffy
bird - infected grain - Ruminant &
be very scattered also find toxin by
small thin - mustache

5-25-50

Walter G. Kachale, Ohio - died
Chemist -

Penn. Supo - date of release of Suston Reed -
got name of this or place in Pennsylvania.

Russia -

Peking - didn't stay

#

Power W. A. - Rochester 1941 - later '43
this used our name - met

Pat Sam, etc in which by - never come
back a N.Y.C. & St. office.

See Sam in Philadelphia -

#

Pat - to Phil - have no criminal to
Rochester to make out why he

#

John married - had wife over here -
had settled back.

#

-1-

43 -

Face - Gender tagged
Horn - Dh
Eyes - "
Calf - Swarthy
Neck - Bl.
Nose - Good size.
Ht' - 5' 8" - 6"
Bl'd - Stocky
Weig' - 140 lbs
- No hint as to bushy tail.

Name in Mountain
Acet - Rumin
Probably not true day dog.

30-33'
One - Bl'd
Muttley & Y.

Muttley - mostly full grown -
~~good~~ - Among sand tins, joints
alt. meeting house for -
wood & tail ending -

① On route - along 5th ave when
Ces pub - in go to Catfish
wall met Bill & he always had
somebody else to go - usually with
rest same day. His family
in old & ill & dying, a litter
of dogs on 5th. Ave.

② On route with John in Rumb
Dinner -

③ Same job, probably 5 - silvery of
"an full like a dragon"

Island. By Friday at 4 -

Want to see Paul fit. of town
in PY - late 37 or early 38 - first
time to visitors when 13 day. - clean
out - told all he can wait - if did
not have such a price call - can
look - 5 min late at 3 can chia
wait. - Paul had said this to
make the form of negotiation. Want
down - won't fully sell - usually
looks like it. Paul said he is
going to work with him. Paul
will be on board since he was
feeling well. If this is true of
the man Paul tried to get to H 3
in short while we fitting out at
Penn. sugar, so send him on to
H 3 - fresh gray.

H 3 will be to do a lot of
lace. May be been over ~~the~~ ad
vised to have to teach paper. - looks
like bad customer. - a will man -
Peter Jones type although not necessarily
P.C. at all. - Good hand strong and
eager for Penn sugar.

H 3 - will have to work - our
need him to put it between falls
of membranes. If possible, best to use
plain brown paper. And
such membranes.

I last night in late summer, you
before Xmas - met him in town going
to ~~the~~ P.Y. to meet H 3 - our
contractor coming from Wash H 3.
H 3 almost joined together to date -

Started back to talk to #3 & he
had dinner - got going & made
me do the train & in car -
sat alone - put file - sent
her out back - her
against his will is

To N.Y. #3 a man sat for
#3's - #3 got up & sat #3
's card & went to look it. H
wants to look it over because
to go to train. Glad at H -
possible to wait till train will
3 rd. he had all time to talk about
seat H ch fast. Took plane - van -
was French type coat. - H didn't
buy it - saying, the type coat -
#3 informed that H, going to
Cincinnati H says he would be
#3 didn't say anything about
cars or the future, he's always
H goes to need to, because he
worries #3 on getting fed
up with H.

#3 blind H. money - found
\$50 on one occasion - H was
walking at the moment - finally
man who did have him
one - did. Next night, #3
very ingenuity, I said H should
remain - so they took him -
man who he had refused. Told
him fit experience are very surprised -
did an over bad accident as -
was unable to.

You all came & they
all gave it the album & they
all knew it.

5-28-50

Jahilia -

Saw info. that put might be bad. - can't recall what's in this impression. Very characteristic of John to do such an unusual thing - (same as L. A. D. pictures - coming up but very good too).
Matters of spending like a shooting buck - as in photo on cover -

Walked in bar - one drink - as well as other stops behind & having said I drink - shall we call it an unstageable drink - without the trouble of sober - John drink whisky - usually scotch brand - new barbershop - room is out on main st. both - only paid at one. John drink sl. whisky & closed it with a large ale or other.

John told him next meet in midtown Man. - Blay. - Didn't like Ox - like Blayton & Queen.

Not worth - very large early thurs
Bx - at a certain time. meeting usually
late - over 10 min or 5 min. off. Then
go directly home also met other place - while
me not being followed. (J. + S.).

Same - but furnish nothing, place on
Cobblestone next to Bullock's, a side of
Tex. or road to the st. - Rochester
area and son - with us 2 or 3
days later - bl. down - under rain - the
old day but little after close of day.

- - -

fil g. in the great sign of recognition —

— W. S. —

1949 - Varsity - In 2 weeks in August -
for Ballet took route via tri, and
Arin Bill - several but about about down.
Not both weeks at home. told a couple
of people at bus station, etc. to spot a
couple of dogs in the. Canada, etc. got
no for a man. Had cold from an
act - so ate dinner. went out
to buy, etc. in it unless very vital.

P. 4

Algoma in road going fully in what
I think and him - H. stage -
was all along Red has money in
Br.

Bisbee - Mon. 12 - will will
Br.

P. 5

But got Aug 49 - talk about him
again like Fall - in beginning, if talk -
also this good world, she found
him down again - in movies don't play -
such and - writing caber & dogs - 1st by his
hand - put at final.

told several people he was going to main -
had never been eat mostly does because
from at home.

9.18

Beaver - net at Am. Can. bank,
Murray, Phila - fast 41.50. -
was as safe & in when 17. - semi-
tamed & Purdie -

J 6-1-50

Ret'd from Dr. - to all - only evening -
weren't home (sat night) June 45 visit
slid in ~~many~~ time. An old man al
was fine (old stand) as we then -
not too curious - very old - a native.
Private home - could pick it out from
Ret. off. morning, pretty early - 8-9 A.M.
Sun - might have been 10. Knocked
again - didn't really see, all six -
did see N.C. Egg material - a plain
white envelope - not very bulky - was
not very interesting looking material -
got印象 from what he said -
gentl descr. mother of well like
this get away worked at the Glass
Merrim. Cab. also had been
harm for being too injurious. #

May have used the name Frank Kessler
with this gray.

When you started to 5/22 - completely
bogged down at first.

=
Money he took (al. he needed it bulky) -
do not consider a credit - don't
make it possibly - won in 145
mind but denied against it. He
seemed to expect it.

John - just before b. left for Sants
he - said on box - that he +
in future, John gave H. a
slip of paper - name + address.
Told C. to in the pay + he will
"probably" have also for Gold +
also be needed money - was
to give him \$500. - I gone to
\$500 - believe it was sealed -
fully bulky package - no phys.
check. - C. was supposed to
meet a man in name - set
him "Bevery from N.Y. sent
me" - "I give you one" -
specifies that told see man
after Fisher + if any difficulty
would occur for man to see. John
ad. that H had to see man + a week and
many days, if he could be assured it. - right
J. ad. he was engaged with wife.

Having business plan - set wife
to kitchen - told them about
to the wife. C. described her

#

Bell did not mind. went the job
for them - Bell would set her
up by going bad slave to job -
won't get info.

Jobs could have been Tyburn or
had them.

4

Subject to run a G.I. + disturbed and is
at his youthfulness. - ad he about
to ignorant or to who is in info

Non-Can - Cob - a bit - more likely a
man - light col.
Curly hair - Dark?
Chunky, but fairly well built

Piggy nose - Acted young.
New Yorker - Same jar. food off his table
Hair combs. at - 170 lbs. broad mouth.
5'7" big eyes off balance

Young - 25 (1945) if that's right - dark hair - dark blue
eyes - smaller - wanted a job. - trying to get
work so as to be near him.

Jewish - from afternoon - talked about
difficulty - getting children to be good
Marie - in some he mentioned fellow
1 - who might give French wife -
child had been given with no
say off picking up ~~such~~ such
woman or not. No name -
think lived in Bronx.

One day back and from time to meet them
& people. Gave Gold his name - in law, or
fellow-in-law adder in N.Y. (think
Bronx - Dkly) - not Queen or Manhattan.
Would have intended to catch him there.

Told Gold about it - I put him off -
May have been a student, mech. engineer,
from somebody that he said. - May be
had some training in physics. She looks
like she very long. Had not been married
too long - she wasn't obviously pregnant.

was going

Much of com. dealt with their trouble
now, or how to come out.

Home
sidewalk - st. - barn - at front
porch -

of double house - on cloud to
main street.

Just up ahead on left side of main st -
a block or two, a blue neon sign.

May have had training in Physics -
surely strike there.

Hh this winter at Fowlerville - pretty
not a service for long.

Cats recall whistle house and bell

Stair case exceeding narrow & steep.

Seemed to be miles off porch - two
or three stories - all above right a staircase.

Really separating from the older st - was
a Sunday - religion Spanish type festival -
Roman Catholic type. - native eastern -
which took second to him turned out. -
Was not Indian - Early June.

House - Possibly clap boards above,
above the foundation - ends
of now, then the porch -
angle of steps.

Front wall - come
right on the corner

Set Road

Stone wall - later R.R. &

Al Slack

Sam - didn't tell much about Slack -
 Sam, son - son - live died -
 either Webster, or West Webster
 N.Y. - outside Rochester. - either
 late 1940 or spring of 1941 or
 most likely - fall of 1941 -
 occurred on trip - that night NY -
 G. was ~~unconscious~~, piled it
 to Rochester - by bus - no
 money - met Sam at post
 from Sam at a Safe Co. in
 Bld - Coe Ave below Girard's,
 maybe below 5th Ave. -
 5th Ave bus - big - about ~~town~~
 bus road on 42 and to
 bus. Then it's getting a bus

In Rochester - Sam - called
 Slack (don't recall who
 he had tell us - small child
 up).)

4

H. H. Slack got into P.
 Slack had a friend Dick -
 who was a dyer - died over
 killing - a medical. He was
 sick before Slack and Sam or
 St. Paul's physician - said died
 when it was 7 or 8 years. Dick
 H. H. may have been his own dr. gone
 info. May possibly had had direct
 contact with a Russianabor, but
 mostly he said if so, for a

very brief note. May have been
told off with

Lat talk

Called him a "flock" - said friend
of Deak, or the Russian character -
is from time to see flock - but
what is now telling about - how
him a party man should be
moving - was on the - about & so
so.

Get evidently that fl. to give
info. - still - talk about
pay at that time - not clear -

Said fl. not a Commissar -
was a socialist - good of Com.
of Suzanne - not Devil - either in
Albert or Alfred.

G. and son of Mathe - was he
given his name.

Black in a Chemist's made for
Costin Kodak - for night time
said it flat. was in
the photographic Chemist shop -
in Rockville - finger stored all
time.

late for so. get.

Get type of info - the developer, etc -
other colors used in the prep. of the
film ^{emulsion} for Kodachrome. Other
developer used for - D not an -

--

date on the mining tool given him
from which they got lead. — good
deal could be got for him wanted.

After not much — H. set off
again. Dated — nearly all with
Hicks were on Sunday. — some —
six dep. off. & he then at
dep. time — H. didn't seem to
want to run in case of train —
other train — 30 & each — and
all him

and stair.

Went to H's home — a farm (small),
a vehicle & not much — H. home
him and there — in the country —
no wife, father (all dead) —
relatives far away. Room
to, from, etc — all in and
set the unopened). — wife, my
has been named by him, will,
fully — and the same for Mary, his
friend. He had had about ten feet of
disease. His accident to lose a
child — about nearly night.
will be.

Probably made total of 6 or 7 trips —
there — got info about 2 or 3 miners —
one under name of Clemons —
a lot older. ~~for~~ some sum of
money was offered \$200.00 — quite H. of
sum — for own went to all.

~~66~~

where our wife used to

this went on until Fall of the year
of 1942.

*
On one occasion there were two
durgenses.

I can see day at home to N.Y.-
met H. and friend called it
H. didn't like it. him to have —
it not all all care & their. a

* On another occasion at home
at Phila — met at No. Phila
Sta — he went to eat in —
Frankford. — Million Best —
at end of Frankford El.

*

Stayed one at Power Hotels - 410
42 - my home and our name.

In fall of 42 H. went to Tenn. —
wife still at Rochester — H. didn't
like me with — to Dan —
picked up his — H. and here —
He had gone Tennessee Eastern at
Kingsport — cellulose acetate plant —
then to Holston Adm — just a
dinner of Easter today.

H. & wife — wife going home — a
little house down there — we
are late they will fly from
near Rochester.

H. has come with H. so had
to leave him up.

Went to Bristol, Tenn - Va. - probably
in early 43 - ~~at~~ ⁱⁿ H. has
been in Knightst - if told it.

H. made a attempt to break into
my office - I called him out -
He just came outside his desk
in house getting

around to Knight - all day
43 - ⁱⁿ office at. last H. left -
Knight (at expert gun) - don't
see none. a couple of days -
I am still getting in touch with
H. Called him about - a
short while & would not let
me know to have H. call - got
together at 11.5 hours. Very un-
pleasant - used to be from Stockholm.
Good tip.

Only ac type info - on one occasion -
~~info on the nitration procedure~~

& on prep. of very pure nitric
acid used in the nitration procedure
in conn. with what H. believed to be
RDX.

④ Sample of RDX in a rubber
casing ^{not} told H. to be careful with
it, but said it was polymerized to
some extent -

H. gave it a nose smell on
RDX - H. right here used also RDX.

3rd trip.

Only this was if we had right
here & so transferred - highly
smokey (Oak Ridge) &
sooty at about
fission gas.

4th trip - (Aug '43)

H got this & he had been transferred
from mining him to H. mine in
Alameda - ad. gas to Chattanooga -
H. later followed it on Oak Ridge

banned

Ridge Standard, the son of Prof.
make signs of peace to die in
war. Rose of the set - San
of all colors.

May have given Ad a mailing
address - real name, etc
& told him it was a dump - But he
st. didn't tell true name.

dro forwarded nothing at present.
May have given him money but
extinguished - may have suggested
it to him & get partly it off.

Oak Ridge - to Phila - left at home.
all of day - maybe a week.

H. bid to be called in soon -
OT his way or work.

② " " " " also follow
me with buying car out of
town.

③ Any other business - explanations.

Sam will order his son - just
get a box - suggest it a wild card.
on a close game one to thirty
hrs. H. ad. we can be bid on
getting pd. - Sam will also offer
to pay if necessary.

Got some rough from flock.

Rep talker - great service to
Russia - see Am. - and believe
stein about Russia - Gr
luey, Russ. - now try to get
small info to tell Russia. - etc.
all rep talkers - Rochester -
Playground of class.

④ Trip down to Pella - been
returning from Belle, next to
me Clinton - in commercial
seas, Howard Cooley Cocheour,
we called for Super Plus peer -
water material for Mylon - got
info for Cooley. Cd pd. Sudia
money for it will money add
go on \$500-\$1000 - book probably,
they go to small comm.
firm in the U.S. Got a jumble
up dear & poor. - did not want

include thermal capping -
the actual depolymerization to
the high molecular weight polyacry-
amide. Run only got ~~out~~ for an
~~out~~ time

Look right there ~~in~~ on April 1,
etc.

• •

- Haven T. Black -

Met in 1933 in Jersey City - he will
at Holbrook Co., & then Bl. left
Holbrook, sold out Bl's job.

Fred Heller - used to work Penn Lyng -
set it up to see Bl. - Bl. was
but he got job.

Bl. had railroad job in J. C.
met his wife there - got
to Bl. to even extent - got to
Bl. in Jan 14 got in and. to me
fair and fair to help see last time
to get some steel while. class

in late '35 (my) - Bl. and I. to
Paul Smith - my manager in
the city. & P. S. - don't
recall his Bl. getting to see
him around.

I will tell H
not to see Bl. by you if it makes
P. S. mad. On one occasion they didn't
allow him to see my good friends -
date of '37 - Bl. was injured in a
steel explosion severely burned -
Roxbury P. S. - and he was in a
hospital - was coming for Fred &
& me. when H. told Fred that
Bl. had been hurt & would need
to come all the way down to him
good. we to hell we went
getting in touch with Blas - all
and he has been coming down often

Black was shot also she fell
with it in her mouth as I
truly like tall, wild turkey she
had the bird on it. truly

1946 approx - 41 a.m - family
getting in town.

Bl. lost cattle from the
Henry. H. Davis from about 1920
did give the Russians some land
since 1940

Bl. also, for a deer. Bl. gave
the man some

Bl. might have been drafted in
late 1930s or 1937 at all
from he went to some of
the Mittah Cherokee. Bl. is in his

" " " in Conn. with
Loy and for family & A.C. had
turned in into own & any others
After turned also Miller' Cherokee
and small Black.

6-2-50

~~Frank~~
Albuquerque

Manager with an older, a tel. for P.V.
tentative meeting. —

think John said something about if he is
here to be ~~here~~ the wife would have information
possibly, Mach. work, a chem. or the possibility -
think he might have worked in a physics
lab. at Tex Glenn - possibly something he
said.

Not out this 1/2 year or more.

College Man - with COPY at NYC.

Pretty sure last name was such that
could not be mistaken for gentl. name -
but none of Martinez or Morton seems
to ring a bell - maybe Gino - maybe
Joseph.

Man (old) who answered door (bat.) was
well in his 60's - ~~golds~~ ~~dark~~ white hair -
maybe 5'10" - native. - did not appear to
be a tourist.

Door - round door on outside - door - top panel
on glass, housing with wooden molding down
middle - bottom in glass.

thin steel push on side mount Central Air,
at end of house - might possibly have been in front

H. might have used the name Joseph
Maklin, Martin Kessler or Frank Kessler -
Maklin's wife is a relation to a Kessler
of NY; also was friend of Ursula

H. got away from Capt. regularly on
week ends.

Daughter of in-laws of wife was named
Philip (possibly not name) - possibly in
Bx.

Friday -

and bid - had been speaking to
several, about it in my off and
fashion - so all I can tell that
will have to do with our plan
are 100's of small girls in U.S.
England - few in Eng in the Govt
there itself - didn't my Amer. or
Bris. - thought it was get girls
~~so no single set did you~~ from
any thing. Report it to John.

#

Govt. would also a number of bolls
of lignite in back of car - for safety
of ware of chartrons.

#

Polar Home a bag of your kitten - left
Cin that subject to allay your - by the
animal - some time ago -

Blair

Wongay or him of 35, Bl. asked if H. could get up for Penn's lawyer - so Roscoe would be interested - Bl. became involved with one man - man at Astor.

absolute

Blair who is getting bluebird & bird & wanted -
full of money now - Bl. was getting
money - definitely - because - in fact
a mother - this Bl. won a victory
C.P. & the C.P. set the Penn's got in
touch with him - Bl. & H. are a
C.P. meeting in Grand City - Bl. trying
to get H. to join it - while at Holland
1933 (~~June~~ (Feb 1933 - Sept 1933) - about
time of both Holiday & other Ennis before either

Re - John E. Ebb - Bl. argued along with
Frank Morrison. — H. thinks that the merger
has been arranged between Smith (& Bl.)
but H. doubts it - still Smith
argued the individual ab. - Bl. has just
arrived with Smith - late 3x - early 35.
Bl. was working for Mat'l. Oil Products Co.,
(XCPCO) in Harrison N.J. - friend and son -
Centraler ^{anagram} paper signs (filler for paper). -
Bl. goes back to Morrison. - friend right here
he comes with Astor. Bl. talked out of
C.P. - got agreement from Bl. that
Smith told him to talk out of C.P.

#

& late '35 - it met P.S. - Louis and
him Bl. talked to H. about going to
N.Y. quit see Penn Sta - will be
done 7th Ave. and Bl. went to Paul

P.S. left the 2 & P.S. at the don't
know in which a man who a
solvent & part. a person or child
Dr. Reich was walking. and is
permitted to the ~~use~~ of absolute
ethyl alcohol. (P.S. may have seen
P.S. get it from a man in town).
P.S. asked him if he is a member
of some group of who it was. P.S. did not
know or remember - in connection with this
but in another -
and nothing is given this morning - same
with later in day. - Paul L P.S.
gave an account of what he
had done for another, etc. -
regarding himself and P.S. - he was
"elated" by the idea of his being so
involved to help these people (Reich)
at any cost, P.S. writes the girl he
may be forced to do - refused by H.
for medical excuse - later as he would
overlook it. end partly from poor 1938

Catastrophe just talk for Paul -
he wills again in paying H - H said
to pay for the meal - ref. - He tried
to pay for him in meal - ref. H on
night work & going to bed at night to
12 - 8 AM - then wash down the day -
all 6/36 when H goes. - meeting took
place at day time.

as a meeting in Phila. - at visit
of P.S. to have a train fare. - em-
phasized a London plane - H afraid
of bumping into Reich. - met him and
15 - 16th st - angle 2nd floor.

at int i 2d meeting told H C
and B.S. H. will be present at
p. s. it was best that the 3 should
not

long tht P.S. dropped Bl. came in
sugar - full of SC, in a sheet
box, P.S. kept the 2 & then
together - p.s. - ate dinner.
also the time, P. asked if he could
pay, the t. being monthly, for H
to give to her, both a small P.S.
sd. "We like to give small present of such
a nature - it helps to establish a cordial
relationship!"

Goldsmith - p.s. - It gave P.S. a list
of main poison (except sugar-cubing)
used by the Germans - Ans. Chem Reaktion,
Kohlschütz, etc. (subtil) - rel. to many of
solvents, such as diethyl oxalate,
amyl-acetate, butyl acetate, ethyl
chloride (lower content.) & in addition
the possibility of obt. Renn's poison &
pure ethyl alcohol. Recd. from
but was to eat dinner course of motor
fuel in Russia - had ethyl alcohol
in addition with motor fuel).

2nd meeting - P.S. - addressing & all
H had to do was to tell P.S. - I am
P.S. at next meeting will be still
present in number of a few hours.

Call Joe - find out if he has been
in touch with [redacted].

5-5

6-3-50

Pictures

Vantawan - composite of 2 plates would
be good - Closest things to good
that have been shown H.-

Hall - don't rule out but don't think it's
the best - Refinements out on height
and weight. -

Sax - things mentioned by Mandibor -
but not him

6-3-50

Paul & Block

4th meeting¹⁹⁵ - info re: school. alc. process - want
any guide but Paul kept thanking him for it.
is maturing to come. Paul in 6th arr. met
to be b. Sibley - dry fin - guil - bull's
milk of maternish - very old fruit - had to
hit stem back - got stem back w. 3 or 8 hours -
had 2d meeting over dry sunburned sand. Coldest.
wind

Met Paul over a mill on my 6 miles -
" " abt 8 - 7 rain - for letter '55
to about early 57 - the day. One
stiff to Paul about .05 timer (angle only 4).
3 or 4 times under a paying bill - refused

Saw Bl. 2 times with H and Paul. One
in Paul's presence I saw w/o Paul.

Bl. will Mofeo from 1953 to 1973 - 1983. - during
this time he would be finished & a whole
year preceding him. Bl. by his own has
enough, that H. can do. An occasion
Bl. would ask H who he was meeting - H
would give plain lesson. Bl. goes to my

- -

little about what Bl. was doing. In
this they agreed on - soon after both
would get caught some more and make
a slip.

From 1937 - 44 - Bl. didn't give any information
about Bl. dying - was continually
living & working with them - he always
was lost in P's & the R's mind looking
Bl. up.

In 1938 - Bl. showed H. Clark more a time
May (and Edith & Kinka) i sed. Ch. knew
Bl. by his name & was bad until nich
Bl. with the R's.

Bl & G. field give a bit about starting a
new Clark - saying or as laboratory - did
this from mid 1938 (only) or up until get
beds.

From 1937 & 1946 (left Br.). - Used Bl. as
an ally for family for losing Bl. (as
see in gr. 9). - Bl. was now joined - close family
called. Bl. & in H all Bl. - told
him he is a good called just he was H.
skipped out. St. from July H. won

using him as an alibi.

Bd. may have let out to H. sometime early '40's that the R's were interested in jeweller and Bd. was trying to get jeweller. H. does not know what he did or is at Nopco.

Bd very fair chemist - on CCP's at Nopco (Barton) and goes to Bd. - so my folks are given of Bd. because of his ability. Had bunch of welding equipment up only mistake. When Balu left (a lot) they really learned you don't buy a bad named man. H. said he would never buy him again - but 43 and 44. Somehow he had made it after that Bd. will need if you will.

Hm d'd could make him one in Newark - and Charles Berg Co., said. One engineer with " " was just turned down for Newark and turned around - believe he was turned pretty, but still was not very salesy, but only gets

portion of jawline & much lower. Blts still don't have enough staves, but don't put full trim in at day.

H. introduced Bl to Bay in late '45. H. once about in the water, a bay adm. pale. - It was down - bay tallied - H got into a good case in wind, but flagged it over good set of, or natural Bl. to him. - Did very poorly well at first, and after that not too well - Bay is odd man - did best.

Bl. comitted - went to Shire for a long time - stay in in water - fully round down - and Bay - might shot '47.

After Bl. had a diff. in Shire to Bl. Bl. did not like it at all.

Bl. started on the side a outfit called Spine Chemin C - small chem outfit which nicely packed - place is an old gage - made a boil cleaning confined - Jack Rose & Bl. are patients. Fair well

working, although he & wife Run.

Endsot

Sergeevman - only able to do
with Russian. — about - in
for Nopco in Heng met ~~Ma~~
with Molnar Fabrics, NY. &
Fine Organics, NY. Nicholas Molnar.
, talked out of a film.

Met from the Bl^o - Blandy boy. — Clever
talked for Nopco, quit - did know him
a man.

I believe in early '48 Bl^o & H. asked
Bl to have had some for his off, he
told R^o we got tank with Bl (BL.
had previously B^o used, so in touch with
him then much off). On 2 off
occurred, in 2 off were Ondrej
from, & the knew him been older.

Now asked as don't get back
in - the wanted H - in late '48 or '50
told H - to go to be see did not like
that - went working at P.A.H and didn't
try to find about it.

third Bl. - a bullet is far more
mag fashion than H. - like P's telling
him to the moon to catch something -
being him in mid-air - and an f-4
mag had especially good after. The
Bl. got away & descended long before H.

Bl. did not fire at C.P. until after the
K's.

The two Bl. down from each other
very together.

Bl.'s act. very stupid was by committing
with 540's in Merak - an act of treason

for all the men in name before Paul (i.e.
Bela) & he with Antong. This Bl. only
one Paul or Bela been his. Bl. my come
from the Antong seller by correct bullet
name.

Bl. was led many of his - probably
designed him.

On the 2nd called H. up - L.D. - with
night - and a dinner meeting. &
that night went to Pa - was just
out - only they thought was that he
met a bank teller - out of town
of wanting to go to Cincinnati. That
day 11 - got home at 4 P.M. Hal
called about 8.

One of the things H. said too was
Reid's Corning power. - H. talked
much on it - but he didn't tell P.C.
he had worked on it.

Bl. - Bloomsburg, Pa - a boy - both a
bad boy till at the state tender -
and he did well at - very young - took
removal - Bl. went good along with
her - Bl. went to Pennsylvania - took
dil. all the time - His al. with
dead son. Bl. by Bl. may
have aint.

Thel Bl. went to Pittsburg on train
on a fallen trip and 1940 - didn't
meet who he was supposed to - just

spent a lot of money. Matthew
can't seem to be in cash short
along big hole beams & the beams

I take you, ~~they~~ (40's) they tried
to sue Bl. in biology in foundation,
etc. Bl. mentioned a hazardous
mining Uni. of Penn. And. Bl. had to
get a biology job ~~in~~ ^{with} ~~and~~ ^{with} Bl.
Bl. off almost the month contract at
Univ. of Penn was wrong, because
the others on tykes also wanted to
call the cap - ~~was~~ ^{the} about
1981 or 82 - but it is now P. ad. the
A's bailed Bl. fairly roughly.

On one of our in Bl. job let his
friend in position of promising money under
water. (on one occasion R's told us to
offer any sum at all) of R's - I do
well not count his for single year,
I flew over country over somewhere else -
in the - among the Lee w. forest -
70's + other in 40's. He actually paid
out of his own pocket.

get. get
Cr 6.5. 1968

level + we're indicated a desire
of business P's - starting with the
Sup. Committee coming right on up.

After H had been 2'd on 1x by FBI +
C.I. - he says his not Bl. etc. C.I. -
Bl. ~~laughed~~ or ~~said~~ as who if they
haven't ~~any~~ say H. and he with the
Soviets - Siding in ~~part~~ - Franklin +
filled with Bl. - H worried about
family finding out (sound of house by
Pete Geter). - So an Bl. ~~hesitantly~~
to discuss the the matter with him - Bl.
living in Phila at that time. Bl. at
that time he says H had not been paid
with salary since early '66. Bl. seemed
to think that H would not try to get
it paid with the RG, because H would
be off and "he's would be just the
sort of thing they would want". Bl.
never asked H. if he ~~ever~~ had been
met with by H. - it was never a com-
munity understood ~~the~~ they wouldn't.

On one occasion H + Bl. exchanged
only over a thin web. R. contacts -
Come to come back in ~~one~~'s hour -
1+ gone. Bl. said same + Bl. st. that

in an iron & brick castle - had
by decree that she has some man.

H. said she's finally Bl. had only had
an contact with a woman - on the
Russia side - Bl. does not know
obj. But they - H added he also that
since G. S. - H got into fr. Bl. but
was not a singer, but can a full
blended color. Bl. not too talky
but dealing with a woman. H con-
cluded that woman is mature. For
him about early 40's.

#

Bl. used to go down to seafood, Pelham
(also 7 and 11th and New Castle, Pel) -
H'd to get info - made quite a few
trips down there - middle to late part of
1940.

#

He has nearly all details Bl. made
up in N. Y.

#

Very likely Bl's am. with Russia, c 1944
he went to Chi. and very difficult circumstances
he had no money & took only coal, or by bar-
tering this and for tobacco.

#

Bl. bim of H's trills now (etc etc) —
poor it was SW and he is now
smoothly big & has it now i can
with R's. On his tail ^(long) Bl. bim also
is bim H. left bim of dice abt
dibbly H. and is getting around &
under the truck. Dies with Bl. but
this time H. and will fission.

4

Had a say with Bl. in a way
big.

H
Part No. 4.

Our faults -

① Fuchs in California showed us
what we do as we plane — this
F did, you not, but we H got
to S. F. — we're all museum — to each
about getting some & get up — got it.

② F actually gave it to him, snubbed —

Note — accounts for but not be best. one we
find museum one.

6-8-50

D. J. P. Clark, Cliffton - 1st and 2nd floor - Party
Bill - took off.

Did not give the magnesium glove and
annual bond because a.

^{from}
Did get Brochman "Buna S" process which Both
get from Hendrick - Dr. said it can modify
his own work (design). Hendrick was modifying
the equipment, etc. for making it, so process was
not Hendrick - H. had Standard Oil was
owner of process.

Br. spoke a lot about Bentley - not too
much old color

Soviet are not interested in Br. one to left

Hendricks - Son, even told H. to try -
provide Dr. not to leave Hendrik
H. says he is given Dr. \$200 & \$50 out of an
allowance. It is too much an own act.
Clergy.

=

B-G, P. Patterson - where B. sent
H to make a survey - occupied where
had been an old brewery.

Burns S - Sam wanted Br. to go with
son-in-law U.S. Ralfe - nothing to do
with Burns S -

Br. gave Burns S to H - 8th Ave & 34th
near to York Hotel. Gave to Sam near
6th Ave & 23rd St. 2/0-3/42. - middle
of week - at night.

Jarsen's - another - Br. late - engineer
Exchange boat send time

Angled needles balled - the gal
itself - the next day ad told Br. he

wed & all there during the evening & all
him. He stated calling from Philly.

When Br. left he said, he tele H. to Cuff.
if 17. to get job big enough from the
Standard Oil, Goodyear, U.S. Rubber. — for
would get it'd with mile and a
quarter powder, around bomb or DDT.

None of the others at Br. had anything to do
with this business.

Br. has more than 11'5 and more etc.
Want to make him a Monk Castle
used H.G. send him what pain tel.
Her place Br. will reach him.

Done 5 infest on typhoid - all season
should occurr it won't be in the houses
in house is it on Hendon's stuff.

-4-

San told Ha in Rochester trip that the
stuff was to be given to a good boy - didn't
ever take place.

Met T Radys in hotel - San one
is movie theater in Buffalo - had
picked stuff up in Rochester - ~~but~~ like
it was a police report (dossie) a policeman
told stuff to Bobb - San - Counter staff -
he said about $3\frac{1}{4}$ hr - don't know large
if movie theater - Heard the - no
dossie - was around $1\frac{1}{2}$ hr from -
got defrauded - was outside started to
go out & San coming in - went for a
walk & will arrange for next meeting -
believe San got rid of stuff in eleven weeks

H
Neh...

Checked before - very carefully - seen. test.

Later met with Glode - running - didn't
see Baron when Madison Ave - and 77th
St. John left bar 1st.

Stach

2 yrs - son Sh. in Cincinnati - before
Sh. went to Halston. Stach & wife
went to Cincinnati ^{and to Eastern Road.} to see F.O. & Egert.
Hollaway - Holl's wife ^{now} Harry met
H.

H. met at Rock - not there - got
addr. from father - met Cincinnati

Hollaway good. from Univ. of Ohio. -
Halston counter espionage - true
like a wild

Can't recall what he said except probably
drugs, found she had contact with him

Ch. re: Chattanooga job

H went to Chi. in baggage car - back on car -
had drink with H. - H. said that his wife had
told him to come find of him. -

Might have been an effort on H's part to scare
H off of Stach. Holl - big black hair.

Black man living in a dormitory off in a
dugout - near Montgomery, Ga. Had a
junkyard car. - home to Collierville and
often in town H & R Sta. - living
with it 4 children

Introduced as Mr. Martin or just Martin.

Much.

H & F made arrangements to have dinner
tonight at the restaurant. H was
subbed to look up places on 3 or 4/4
& pick a concert at Carnegie Hall, only
down what was played - tell Fuchs -
adjacent seats - met Mrs. Clara and
convinced in class of classical
music.

#

77844.

Went to address - very full - janitor and son
left to concert - went about down on my
baggage, went into Hall with H - asked
gentleman for seats.

6-5-50.

Bo got wind of his bad legit. fund -
a synth. rubber plant - really hit ceiling -
Id. H. was a bad o' danger or his acts
on R.S. legit. fund. it says - the same
fall of '43 w '44. Bo got mad & began
well on Bo's ability.

Must be a mass of material because was
intimately assoc'd.

Never been past Balor - close to April
1st of 1947 - day flat shown - O'Donnell
id. Bo. H. called Bo. son, treasurer
officer - he run change bus. (to
officer). H. a way to change - stopped
by officer - one of officer boys told Harry -
"Ken. Men whatever" - H understood.
Bo's name too. Bo. splits - said -
grubbed H - "They know that you're a canin'"
- Bo. from what Bo says - jocular - you
got to care for us eh" - poor Balor
and man of John - Bo. said, it won't
be so soon Héhe - we've got to
make of day - I'm tell the land
you a flog, and if I cut you off -
you ha' got to know that you are in
"com' dicti she say I met you."
On this of the next - they go to
Carter Hauden who was dead -
and Bo says - Bo. handed Balor
- H told him - like. G. who
Sh. + O'Donnell 5'11

Gfar ciminto - sit Canta con
son - Ched an alid labd H.I.T.
hil Br. in coming of for briefly.
son was on the first set to the
Boothman. - about 1' tall & late summer of
1940. - tried to get H. to quit and for
Penn. fire & go job - steel plant, May
Yard, munition plant, etc.

that night Br. must. & H. in lab - called H. if
he ever has that Br. brought him with the
whole thing. - Then Br. make some
removal just before H. went before G. V.

Br. fire son - and his or his - son gave
Br. a pep talk - going Br. in, etc. -
pull son as a most animal (Russia) at
the Lincoln Hotel - Roon - over in
in H's name - Hong Kong or French
Kesler - late 142 - early 43. - a snitch.
A good party sharing, son - It stayed
on to the ff. morning. Br. in very
much libidinous & wild. and back on old
ways. Had already given Dan's former
think items. Son on senior, the possibly
got to use any other name. Julie's son
as a very poor. writer for the S. U. she
anted to meet 13. possibly, - I think him
for work done, and Br. could.
The whole purpose on to try to get Dan
to go with a big fine. Br. went
away with many ideas - this he was going to
do exactly, lay it - waller son, sir
still going to H.

-3-

Any meeting will have 170. — we
are to meet ~~to~~ ^{at} San. Aug. 20.
Genial family. 44 & 54. no cable
days before or after, also all to call
not until it comes in 13. — family
no religion. — And she could
not be found. San. 20. & I am meeting
Hurst by — Br. are closed up.
~~and San. 20.~~ — Dad was not in
San. 20 & Aug. 21st Br. was a girl
afforded a son and fingers.

#

all meeting Aug. 22nd see colors apply to
San.

#

San Aug. 23rd — called at home —
Pil — an family described a picture
to colors. H. bird of God on plane. —
met Miss — Glad in back — you
should be glad to be continue his activities
a the behalf of the S. C.

#

On and 4 (42) enter 170. — 4 times in
an week to meet Pil and in off'd by
one with San — most of meeting Br.
will show up — on time & will do
this at the end of D — San Fri or Sat
night — & on 4th night will see Br. —
each Br — ~~and~~ ^{and} finally ~~against~~ ^{but}
unsub. to him doll. Burns power —
got it 2 mos later — seen San who
literally ate off my face, for ~~to see~~ ^{to see}
suggested he come over to San to visit —
and it was all in — during to see Br.

- 4 -

Wor dogged with Bus. San Joa a cab
of like - & a go. a 7 h. car. 15746.
Heng Heng Hotel - German hotel bar -
this was one of H & S's favorite meeting
places - took H to Penn. San Joa cab.
Men sit here, but are seen a lot
sat at table.

Smith.

Garrett writing from a cab Blg
in 40's & 50's - room in 100's

- Good -

Bl. a bus - san Joa - Dr. and 1st
fin, and fair he writes all details
I am to get to Army Hospital - H may
be with a big night for him -
just him will do in a week.

6-5-50

A female Gen - one - part "the Stock" was borrowed from the box boy Gen inside - probably, in ~~the~~ 4.

② Kodak in black - big

③ Box of about from ~~Kodak~~ Eastern Kodak - had Stock name in it.

Bl-Smth - late 37
Smith-Sleaty - '37
Sleaty to Kies - late 37 - early '38
Kies - '38 - '40

Jam - late summer - well 1840 to early '44.
John - early '44.

#

Borthman -

Stock -

Tocks -

Albuquerque -

Emergency Meeting (Believe w/ John)

Theater Tickets - dolls - 2 - 3 days later -
Meet them - One man buying 1st of Act
time - seabed rest. There - And fatherly
one waiting to go out to Culver City & see him.
think he did get tickets - got late a week
earlier - small older, 63 & Kinslow just
the 68-23 - could be back nearly - very
still here & didn't get tickets. How's plan set?
date & ticket costed.

Flash -

H + Sl. unable to get on film & info desired
so developed in Dycolor - and can't find
film material here or a Russian info
b. Eastern info the same all in jib-
billy. H suggests sending film
over and pose - Ol got info &
put film out - found out film
was White Russia & mildly anti-
Soviet. Since pose of pulling a
Buchanan - later drafted the clear
Organic Chemistry film of Eastern Kodak.
Mott & H. May have made up some
reason to justify him for the
developer.

Brigid Kille

Daniel Klein (Mayle '40)

May have been working at Mayle Yard - was
pulling old cars to make room, Mr Joseph
Berg stated that he disposed of similar items
to Pordue. Hardly knew Klein.

Harold Dalske (Mayle friend Harry)

Knew at Drexel - worked for Chas.
Lennig (son of Rohn & Haas)
nitro acids & heavy chemicals. Worked
E. F. Hougham. Anti Commis.

May have piled amounts of fuel. direction
made of background.

Malcom May - fiction.

6-6-50

8/46

Reich

Reich & Co. & Hardless bought the process.

Batyl Alcohol - by synthetic process -
from cellulose. Gmelin devised
the process. Plant built at Gral. Seltz -
and it is commercial solvent cut
price for coffee - about '36 or '37 -
plant went out. It goes completely
into the food on their price.
Very valuable solvent.

#

To Klans Fuck - an 77 p. fl
of King H. book - took book by Thomas
Mann - "Death & His Brothers" inside
cover - part scolded out - now
printed with address 3100 W 77th St
"K. Fuck's" Hd book in
own - should now to be used as excuse

#

Ben Smily, Knight Field - by Reed - after
3-10 doing Xanier - contained Smily trying a
get into - Collins.

John son sent to see Smily & said it
"blamed" his wife some who said could
have come from Smily.

#

John recontacted H. btr and sat w/ E. H. H.
He didn't know tell G. H.

#

10-11/83 unk Russian called bld - who said wife
H gone b.t. - didn't know about - which is odd re:
Guckes.

6-7-50

Ber Trity.

1928 - we got some - dog nicely -
had his money of '38 - just passed
mid term exam - sleeping late in bed.
Went to Glendale St in Hartwell -
living with Mrs Blye Brooks - daughter
unmarried - fine. Had a room
lets out border.

Mr. Bush - then on a plan call for
H. - was going to football training -
Talbot. He often goes to Brazil
and some friend of yours - and
she doesn't like him - told
her son. Gold in bed - &
said "Well get him out".
Wanted - in Cynthiana and
to have some but's hotel room -
had room enough to see H.

H had left no address, add. but
family, got back and penn
Sugan from the album in Cincinnati
H. and went to Cornerstone
Circ. to Rich - resident Co. club
to our pastor -

Had little to go with it - found
car 70 miles from it in 10 min (1445
miles from by line). He
strove - to set fire - It
had no bullet - Mr. Bush had
only X-rayed arm - slept 10
and downtown - Cincinnati and
middle and (West stand). H
had well in many also + other

had a wonderful first boat
over high & I could not catch
a tan readily, also could
not belly will it, but I found
a "midge" to go in found will
~~the same~~ of Ben Smits -
gr. didn't care about it - so we
did it by for, Ohio! It was
and to go and see 5 miles off
of town. Had made a boat
I met H. 2 miles back in Middle
Ohio took H to R.R. station
car. All of it way to 5' fly, 5's all
selected, then no "midge" -
was too big in 5's, but didn't find
already bought - small, but
H said small what it was - and
very valuable. Had given H. the
gift - H let go, undisturbed and
and go to Toledo.

H went to some

I don't late (lat) one of all so
smile - looked up in Tel. Directory -
decided to the house - but I
had to call of Toledo - house
not in contact. One on, which
said he has a door of 5.

Wanted him to go, bell - did's not,
found - asked be around - 10' apart
for Ben Smits. He stood there & H
got friend. He said "O.K., you
H said if he and car is - yes,
so walked in. Left & the

stone hill (also) gave - cut
small peat all the ground
of the valley quickly (also 1/2 hr).
I don't know exactly what
Xanth., give and H. C.; here
Stans' give you gift?

In full up table hill - get
there the 5 ^{inches} - a sand
equal weight green. Younger
part - need to with coal possibly
as in Boston. I will write to Mr. and
Mr. Stans' house. Gatherfully,
you build on dry all the family
not walking.

I gathered about 7 - 8 p.m. - so then
all evening, & didn't find the
soil mud at all - they give from
Boston, Mass. Had seen a student
at N.Y.T. & he said Boston fine - did
not give 5 to dry

7. I measured around - smaller
and to have all also from
to add when come. I suggested
to 5 the 1 in less - 5 in
the number to see if it goes. Would
5. to 2 in 1 in to tally - 5
and 1 in diameter - smaller can
no little pale. H. said he
would be up to over 5 impossibly.
(We had to add H. to bid
out if 5 could be done in
one afternoon) H. gave 5 5 5
Boston's st., pick a hand sand.

in our sight will be the hotel at no & 100 St. Grand St. all in sight see.

H. named - his place is a high
got about - we do not number
R. & T. -

Want to Middleton, this I told
nobody will find a needle like
a hand - Good mind and
the hand is good, you do it
and a hand is the same size
guy. - H. said 5 years old being careful
you are just wrong if you do not
we say. H. said usually we
don't like it - Good hand like it
comes, it will come. to see 5.
H. said we have to go to Cleveland &
find to hold out. And said "I do
well you like the - little egg - to
peas and butter if you, we
haven't but you are - like us
for C. P. H. said not good -
Friends we don't have to see the
in case of shipwreck. I really
want Tilly.

A-ef. also made to go
to Cleveland to see the
new year.

Sigh - 2 months & we is fully
2 - 40 feet high X man. as
at we is 40 feet all time,
it can insurance

Job from to Dayton - \$ 5.00 board.

1st night, night had - I had to go
back home instead until 5. am.
In a middle room. Had - ~~in~~ in
July ~ '39 (^(January 2) (Alt Xmas '38)) and it
was ~ 1940. All other nights under
Curtis a common room
Shillito's - ~~in~~ middle Plaza

I left '39 K. with C. he said
he had seen 5 all - ~~had~~ yes
& he didn't like to go there.

D 1940 - on July 2

Bud - not at home - have a job here
in Dallas. Job - "40" for a
pupilly 1141 - for light of mind
again - student got in touch with
him. Was not to Dayton - but he
will see them - and then a car
out & Phoe. - we'll go in - little
over due.

2nd 1 - on July 2/41 - in D.C. - have
gas. H. 304 needed for sum of about
\$445 - \$2.00 ~~for~~, about \$1,000 - \$1,200
dicted - it's '36 or '37, ~~feels~~ latter -
plasterer - sealed down. Red'd
\$1.00 for 2nd. - 15) Ben figh -
not in auto. - ~~old~~ page of the
dear - & equal sonnily & in with
another design (Philadelphia) -
about to be closed up. We are
to work for another ~~area~~ area